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CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: We'll start today's
hearing on House Rill 1175. The House Judiciary
Committee 15 conducting a public hearing on the
Commounwealth Attorneys Act, House Bill 1175, prime
sponsor, Lols Hagarty.

I'd li1ke to welcome everybody to the
proceedings today, and we'll start off with the State
Attorney General Ernest D. Preate, Jr. If he would give
his testimony and introduce his people for the record.

ATTY. GEN. PREATE: Thank you very much, Mr.
Chairman, Chairman Moehlmann, and committee members.

It's good to see SO many members of the
legislature and this committee here today, especially
pleased to be asked to testify on House Bill 1175, which
provides original prosecutorial Jurisdiction for the
Office of Attorney General in the investigation of
environmental craimes. And I want to thank Representative
Lois Hagarty for her sponsorship of this important
legislation and for her determlnation to pursue a means of
correcting this weakness in the Commonwealth Attorneys
Act.

One 1ronic advantage we have 1n the field of
em i1ronmental protection 1s that there 1s no shortage of
unfortunate incidents which demonstrate to the public the

need for better law enforcement and more effective
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enforcement tools. Nationally, the words, "Three Mile
Island," "Exxon Valdez," are now 1ndelibly imprinted on
the American consciousness, and especially in the
Pittsburgh azea, the Ashland cil spill won't scon be
forgotten. And these are just three of the more
conspicuous environmental disasters of recent years.
There are many, many more of which our dedicated
environmental entorcement agents deal with every day, and
I'm very much concerned that there may be even more which
are not being dealt with.

Like so many other areas of law enforcement,
the environmental tield 1s becoming increasingly difficult
and complex as waste producers, faced with the closing of
disposal sites, are forced i1nto new and usually more
expensive ways of getting rid of their unwanted material.
Too often, what we qget as a result are hypodermic needles
washing up on our beaches in Erie, battery acid fouling
our streams 1n Lancaster and oil polluting our rivers -
the Delaware, the Monongahela, the Ohio, and the list goes
on and on.

Experience 1n the enforcement of drug iaws
has taught us that we need not only more manpower but more
effective enforcement tools, The same 1s true 1in the
environmental law enforcement area. Whether pursuing drug

dealers or midnight dumpers, we must be ever alert and
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vigilant to protect our beautitul state.

Whiat we must do o accomplish this 18 to
maximize the resources of manpower, equipment, and mone)
we now have so we can bring violators swittly to jugtice.
Frankly, our ability to bring these violators te justice
1s impalred by current laimitations in the Commonwealcth
Attorneys Act. Therefore, I must speak out in support of
House Bill 11%7, which would gilve to the Office ot
Attorney General original jurisdiction to investigate and
prosecute environmental polluters.

Let me give you some concrete examples of
how the lack of original jurisdiction can cripple
enforcement. In 1987, the Environmental Craimes Section in
my otfice attempted to prosecute a Lancaster battery
recycler who was discharginy battery acid onto a college
athletic field and contaminating the ground water. The
case was referred to the Oriice of Attorney General not by
the state DER but by the Federal Occupational Safety and
Health investigators who had found that this business also
was subjectlng i1ts employees to lead poisoning.

A Lancaster County Common Pleas Court Jjudge
dismissed all of the charges on the grounds that we had
not receilved a formal referral from the DER to 1investigate
and prosecute rhe case. It was purely a technlical matter

that we got the referral from the Federal government, but
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1t nearly ruined the prosecution. Fortunately, we were
able to persuade the judge to re-open tlle case and the
president of the company recently was sentenced to 2 1/2
to b years in jail and fined $100,000. And this 1s the
copy of the article from Tuesda), July 11, 1989 edition of
the newspaper Intelligencer Journal in Lancaster in which
1t taiks about the president of the company, Stewart
Manix, going to jail ror tiils 1llegal dumping. These Are
the Kinds of tnings that can pe accomplished by strong,
erticient law eunrorcement.

1t the Attorney General had oriyginal
Jurlsdiction i1n that case, however, there would have been
no initial dismissal of the charges. The case would have
been juaged on 1ts merits ana the derendant would have had
no technicalities to hide behind.

Now, I mentioned the Ashland o1l spill A frew
minutes ago. This is one of the nation's worst 1nland oil
spllls. It involved the rupture ot a large storage tauk,
allowing 700,000 gallons of o1l to pour into the
Monongahela River, the source of drinking water for part
of Pittsburgh's suburbs. As a resuit of the Ashland
spill, you, the members or the General Assembly, moved
quickly to protect the public and the environment from
further such actiouns by approving legislation which

tightly regulates aboveground and underground storage
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tanks. Yet, despite the severity of this spill and
despite the threat te the public health Aand sarety, the
Otfice of Attorney General of Pennsylvania was not
authorized to become 1nvoived 1n a criminal 1nvegrigation
until months after the incident. And in the report on
this acecident, the DER uryged the Ottice of Attorney
General not to prosecute, apparently having already
decided to proceed with the conciliatory approach toward
entorcement.

Here are two quotes from that report. They
are incredibly revealing. Quote, "Thus, the Task Force
concludes that neither Ashland nor 1its employees acted
with the degree of recklessness which the law requires to
support a craiminal prosecution 1n which reckless conduct
15 an element." The second quote: quote, "The Task Force
does not recommeind consideration ot craimiital clhiarges
against sSkainner Tank Company. While the tank builder may
1ndeed have civil liabalaty ror a discharye resulting tron
1ts failure to comply with API-650, the cuipability 1s too
attenuated {o warrant prosecution." The Federal
government, however, went ahead with 1ts criminal
investigation and successtully prosecuted the case 1n
criminal court. Fortunately.

These cages are relatively rare but they do

occur. Just lately we've had another example. It was
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discovered last November that Lankenau Hospital in
Montgomery County had been burning infectious and
pathological waste 1in violation of environmental laws.
Your own Representative Hagarty will tell you more about
this later. But I just want to say that when she
contacted my office to ask for an investigation, we had to
reluctantly tell her that we first needed a referral from
DER. I think that experience was significant in leadaing
her to the introduction of this very ball, House Ball
1175.

In the Ashliand and Lancaster County cases,
we were lucky. We cannot always expect another branch of
government to pick up the ball when we are hamstrung by
technicalities, and we cannot expect to always be as
successfully persuasive as we were 1n the Lancaster County
case. In the Lankenau case, the hospital subsequently was
ordered by DER to pay a cavail fine for 1ts violation, but
only after years of aillegal burning. Even the hospital
president expressed concern that the matter went
undetected for so long. House B1ll 1157 would eliminate
these delays and would go a long way toward providang
quicker, more effective enforcement of environmental laws.

The underlying basis tor this legislation 1s
to protect the environment through 1mproved law

entorcement. I peileve 1175 wlll dccomplish that geal 1in
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the tollowing ways: One, giving the Office of Attorney
tseperal original jurisdiction puts criminal i1nvestigators
on the scene of the suspected violation lamedliately,
greatly aimproving tne chances of successiul prosecutiati.
I've been a prosecutor, as several members ot this
committee have been prosecutors, and 1t's asxiomatic i1n law
entorcement that the sooner the investigators reach the
scene of the suspected crime, the greater tlhe chances of
solving that crime. The vast majority of crimes are
solved within 48 hours of the time they are committed.
Secondly, origainal juriaisdiction vested 1n
the Otfice of Attorney General will allow trained craiminal
prosecutors and investigators to decide whether criminal
charges should be brought or whether a civil remedy should
be pursued. People trained in craiminal law and criminal
investigations should make this important decision. It 1s
not a decision for the technicians. The matters we're
dealing with are too importaut. There could be lilLtle
doubt 1n anyone's mind that the threat of criminal
punishment, i1ncluding imprisonmuent, will grah the
attention of the poiluter much more eftectively than will
the possibility of A civil rine, A civil fine 18 A
momentary penalty. The craiminal sanction 1s imprisonment,
and imprisonment cannot be passed onto the consumer. Ask

Stewart Manix, who 15 now doing 2 1/2 to 5.
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House Bill 1175 insures that the best people
wlill be involved 1in the 1nvestigation and prosecurion of
environmental crimes. If we're going to talk about
maximlzing our resources, then let's do 1t. My office can
have not only Environmental (rimes Section investlgators
on the scene of a suspected violiation immedliately, but we
can augment theirr efforts by sending in additional agents
from the Bureau of t'riminAal Investigation, 1t needed. We
also have trained criminal prosecutors here i1n Harrisburg
and 1n our tield otfices. In addition, what we can
provide 1s that we can tap the powers of the statewide
investigative Grand Jury, which can subpoena i1mportant
financial and other records which are otten critical to a
prosecution. These are resources ke 1OW are too orten
preciuded from using, and it just doesn't make sense.

In the environmental Aarea, I don‘t want my
agents sitting on the sidelines wnile technicians 1n the
Department of Environmental Resources debate whether I
should be 1n the case. This clumsy and inefficient
practice has come close to costing us important cases 1n
the past, and 1t will continue to do so unless we change
the law.

Giving the Otfice of Attorney Ueneral
original Jjurisdiction ensures objectavity in the

decisionmaking process. As things stands 1ow, tliere Are
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11
times when the decision ¢f whether to proceed criminally
or civilly in environmental case can raise the possibilacy
of a conflict of interest. A perfect example occurred
jJust the other day when city councilwoman Joan Specter of
Philadelphia asked me to investigate the report in the
Philadelphia Inquirer on Thursday that two Philadeiphia
city prisons were discharging raw sewage into Pennypack
t'reek, and, Aaccording to the lnquairer, have been doing it
for at least the last two years, and Mr. Chairman I
submitted that document to you pefore I took the stand to
testify here today.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: (Indacating in the
affirmative.)

ATTY. GEN. PREATE: Now, what that article
reveals from the Inquarer 1is that a DER technician
apparently responded to a complaint in 1987 and did
nothing about 1t because at the time of hilis visit to the
scene the pump didn't happen to be running. And worse,
according to the Inquirer, he didn't i1nvestigate turther
because no turther complaints were received. That's
hardly an example ot investigative tenacity.
Unfortunately, my response to the councilwoman was that I
could not investigate and I could not even, as she had
suggested, ask DER to ask me to i1nvestigate.

The law 1s strict on these matters and
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courts have interpreted strictly. The reterral must come
rrom the State agency to my ottice and must come only
after that agency has investigated and determined that
involvement by the Attorney General 1s warranted. Here 1is
a member of the Philadelphia city council taiking about a
severe tnreat to the public health and safety caused by an
agency of government and asking my office to look into the
possible charges of malteasance, those are her words,
malfeasance i1n office or dereliction of duty by public
officials, those are her words, and I have to tell her
that before I move a muscle, I need a referral from DER,
which 1s the ftirst agency she's blaming tor covering up
the discharge of the sewage i1nto the creek. It's 3just not
right for DER to be making aecisions of this Kind,
especially in cases where 1ts own personnel may be
involved, and we have heard this time and time Again
across the State, where citizens groups and taxpayers have
complained that DER has sat 1dly by and done nothing to
investigate their complaints and they have no place to
turn to for assistance. It they call the local district
attorney or 1t they call the Attorney teneral, we have to
say, 1t's up to DER to do 1t, and 1f DER does nothing,
wnere do those people turn ror heip? Where? Where? I
ask this committee, where do they turn? The answer 1s

nowhere but to DER 1tseli, unliess the Federal government
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finds some hook for 1t to get involved 1n the case to draw
1t up as a craminal prosecution. And that's wrong. It's
Pennsylvania land, 1t's Pennsylvania water, 1t's
Pennsylvania that ought to be policing 1ts own State and
doing a better job of a1t than 1t's doing right now.

Fitety, House Bill 11/5 will enable public
officials and individual <itizens 1O report Crimes
directly to the OItice ntr attorney <eneral, 4as they do 1n
the consumer protection area. My oftfice should not have
to rely solely on a aepartment of State government ftor
referrals ot possible violations. We should be able to
take complaints from a member of Philadelphia city council
or from the mayor of a town or from a legislator. We
should be able to hear trom each and every cne of you when
you have been informed of an environmental pollution
1ncident in your community and you refer it to us to do an
investigation. It should be an outrage to this
legislature that they caunot have a response trom the
Attorney General when they know of pollution in their own
back vard, 1n their own district, that tuaey must reter 1¢
to DER. It should be that when they want to see some
action taken and action taken quickly, that our elected
officials, the Representatives of the people, should be
abie to come to the Attorney Generai as they do in Lhe

consumer protection area, as every citizen can do in the
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consumer protection area, come 1n with a complaint and
walk 1n ottt the street aud say, please ueip me. But they
can't do that now, They've gat to go through that
bureaucracy or DEK and hAave tnat complaint smorhered.

What I'm talkiny 4about is maximrzing
resources., Let's lhave more eves and ears out il the
tield, especially in i1solated areas where midnight dumpers
do thear dirty work. This concept has proven remarkably
effective 1n protecting consumers, and if applied tco the
environment, would have similar beneficial results. You
all know the experience that the -- the good work that's
been dohe protecting consumers trom rip-otfs and
traudulent contracts and the Lemmon Law. That's because
the consumer can come directly to the Qrtice or Attorney
teneral and make that complaint. And you yourselves have
made those complaints time and time again to this otiice
and we have responded and responded effectively, saving
taxpayers miliions ot dollars, getting back to them some
measure of satistaction, some measure of justice. And
this would help build citizen contidence 1n government as
1t's doing in the consumer protection area. If a citizen
calls my office to cemplain about what looks like 1llegal
dumping and 1s told, "We can't do anything, call DER,"
that citizen probably 1s going to grumble about getting

the bureaucratic run-around and probably isn't going to



ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle


o W b =

10

11

12

—
[

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

bother to call again, and I don't blame that person. 1
consider environmental law enforcement too 1mportant to be
subjected to delays while the arcane niceties of procedure
are being discussed. I don't want us to be debating,
quote, "who asked who to do what,” unquote, while a
polluter 1is destroying a water supply.

As a practical matter, the vast majority of
causes we prosecuted 1n the environmentai Area are indeed
referred to us py DER investigators who work closely with
the prosecutors in my Environmental Lrimes Secticn. That
section, jointly staffed by my ofrice and the DER, has
been a model for other sStates. It has grown 1n recent
years and we plan to expand i1t even more. I want to
emphasize that we nave 1ndeed a yood and effective working
relationship with DER once we get the referrals.

The recently enacted State budget provided
funds to open two more regional offices, and a Federal
grant administered by DER will allow us to open a third.
My plan for better enforcement is to open these new
orfices 1in the Scranton-Wilkes-Barre area, Meaaviiie area,
and the Williamsport area, in addition to those otfices
that we now have 1n Pittspurgh. Harrisburg ana
Phaladelpnia area. The 1dea 18 to have oftices statfred
with experiencerd prosecutors and crimindl investligators in

our more sparsely poputated counties to strengthen
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reinforcement so often used by midnight dumpers.

Tnese new ortices also will enable our
agents and prosecutors ain the Philadelphia, Harrisburg,
and Pittsburgh otfices to pe more erfeciive since they
w11l have smaller territories to cover. But I reiterate,
as things srtand now, uone 1 these new ayents caun
investigate any environmental crime, even 1f they see 1t
happen, unless clie DER asks us to do 1it.

If approved, House Bill 1175 would be the
first amendment to the Commonwealth Attorney's Act since
its enactment i1n 1980. The legislative history shows that
when the General Assembly approved the act, 1t envisioned
a "vigorous statewlde chief law entorcement officer." We
need House Ball 1175 =o that we can avoid having to
litigate our jurisdiction every time we bring a criminal
charge. It's a waste of resources.

The General Assembly, in 1980, gave the
Attorney tieneral original jurilsdiction to 1nvestigate andg
prosecute cases which relate to organized crime. You did
so because you recognized that organized crime wAas
particularly complex and that many district attorneys'
otfices did not possess the necessary resources to pursue
such cases. The same considerations apply to
environmental crimes., These are sophisticated crimes.

They 1nvolve craminal violations of a specialized, highly
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17
technical statute, the Solid Waste Management Act. Thear
proors are not easy. Having myselt peen a district
attorney with a small staff, I know that many district
attorneys' offkices are not equipped to handle these cases.

There also was a recognition by the
legislature in 1980, and I wanted to emphasize this point,
that organized crame transcends county iines. I think
we're all aware ot the potential tor an environmental
‘i1olation to transcend county iines, even state lines.
When someone 1llegally aumps waste o1l 1nto the
Susquehanna Raver in Wilkes-Barre, 1t has the potential
tor attecting the people of Lancaster County. And trucks
improperly hauling waste across Interstate 8C have the
potential of atfecting people 1in several couiities,
particularly 1f they are carrying hazardous waste and
break open or leak. Indeed, many polluters bring their
waste from out ot State.

As vou on this committee very well know, our
goal 1s to protect every corner of the Commonwealth so
that nowhere can environmental criminals pollute with
impunity. To this end, our Environmental Crimes Section
has been instructed to i1initiate training, to accept
speakling engagements and to do whatever an its power to
enlist the support of other enforcement agencies in the

detection ot environmental vieolations fto the local level.
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The State Police, county sheriifs, municipal
police, and Fish and Game inspectors are constantly in the
tield where the midnight dumpers are occurring. But even
the best eftorts of these dedicated peopie can be
nullified when a smart detense Attorney takes advantage o1
the procedural obstacie wnich House Bili 1175 addresses
and overcomes.

Members of the committee and Mr. Chairman,
this bill 1s badly needed. I wholeheartedly support it
and I urge you to vote 1t out of committee and push for
1ts enactment by the full House.

Mr. Chairman, I want to again thank you for
the opportunity here to testafy, and I'd be happy to
respond to any questions the members ot the committee may
have.

Before doing so, I'd like to introduce to
you my Chiet Deputy in charge of the Environmental Crimes
Section, Greg Abeln, who 18 sitting on my right and your
lett; and Chief Deputy Attorney General Robert Graci, who
assi1sted 1n the preparationl ot thls testimony and has been
involved 1n several cases challenging the prosecutorial
authority of the Attorney General, and tney are here
available tor questions as well.

Thank you, again.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Thank you very much,
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Attorney General Preate.
We will now open 1t to questions from
members of the committee.
Jert.
BY REPRESENTATIVE PICCOLA: (Of Atty. Gen. Preate)

Q. Attorney General Preate, I have some
specific questions, but betore I get i1nto those, 1t sounds
to me, reading between the lines of your testimony, that
there 1s a cooperation probiem between vour office and the
Department ot Enviroumental Resources, that there 1s sofe
hesitation either on the part of the Department ot
Environmental Resources to reter cases to you or some
attempt by them not to reter cases that should be reterred
to you. Could you comment on whethner tnat's accurate or
not?

A, Well, in those areas where Lie cases are
reterred to us, there i1s good cooperation, there's an
exchange. However, there are certain matters which
obviously are not heing referred to us, and I think that
they're perhaps in the minority. We don't Know how many
there even are now. For example, this case 1n the
Philadelphia area we didn't Kknow about but DER did for two
vears. Now, 1f Joan Specter Knew about 1t two years ago
and she called us up and said, "We want you to 1lnvestigate

1t," we'd have to say then we didn't know about it, but
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for two years DER knew about it, documented this trail,
and never inrormed us, and yet there's a clear violation.
It's a criminal violation to do that.

And vet now we see that for the first time
Just A Iew minutes betore I took this microphone we got a
teltephone caii trom DER sayiny, "we hant you to now help
us i1nvestigate the Pennypack Creek." But query, 1f the
Philadelphia Inquirer hadn't expeosed 1t and 1t Joan
Specter hadn't exposed 1t last week, do you think that the
DER would call me up on a Monday five minutes before I'm
to testity before this very conmittee and tell me we want
to you do this investigation? I don't think so. I don't
think so.

8o what we're looking, I see, 18 the need
tor us to be able to receive complaints from citizens and
from lawmakers and public officials t¢o do our joh, do 1t
effectively. We ought to be working together from the
beginning, just like we do with the State Police,.

Q. I agree we should be working together, and I
was on the task force that helped to write the
Commonwealth Attorneys Act and that was our biggest tear
when we wrote 1t 1s that we were going to get 1nvolved
with a lack of cooperation between the Office of Attorney
General and various state agencies, which are also

represented by counsel through the Oftice of General
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Counsel.
On a much smailer scale than the

Philadelphia situation that you referred to but very
similar would be a case that L had 1n my Legislative
gdistrict of a very small sewage authority in Berrysburg,
Pennsylvania, which was discharging from 1ts sewage
Treatment plant into a local creek. It was a one-man
operation, and Berrysburg numbers maybe 300 or 400 people
total, and the sewage plant operates by itself. It
doesn't require anyhndy present to operate 1t except A
periodic maintenance. And they went back and forth with
DER tor a couple of years betore DER finally was able to
get the necessary action done, And I guess 1n a technical
sense, someone 1n Berrysburg wAs violating the criminal
statute and at some point in time I guess the Attorney
General could jump 1n, 1f this bill becomes law, and start
prosecuting municipal otficials 1n Berrysburg, and I don't
Know 1f that's such a good 1dea, given the few resources
that we have in your office, whether we should make them
avallable to every small town to go prosecuting municipal
officials.

A. Well, 1in answer to your gquestion, I'm not
familiar with that, that particular situation, but I think
not every investigation, as you well know, Representatave

Piccola, results ain a criminal prosecution., But what
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would happen as a result of this bill would be that 1f you
wanted to make or a citizen had a complaint, we would be
able to get into the case quicker, faster, and be able to
move it 1n such a way that i1t would get resolved or the
situation would get fixed, that the matter would then be
resolved short or, 1f necessary, a criminal prosecution,
because prosecutors -- every criminal case doesn't get
prosecuted. Tiiere's a certdalll amount of dlscretieon that'se
involyved, but at least 1f you get tne Attorney General
1nto the picture taster, you might have that rectitied
quicker.

Q. I agree, bhut 1sn't, in theory, that's what
DER 18 supposed to be doing?

A. Well, DER —— [ don't know. You tell me.

You have a longer experience with DER than I do.

Q. The Joan Specter allegations, did they
involve allegations that emplovees of DER were coavering up
criminal activity?

A, Well, let me read to you what she wrote.

The Phiiadelphia Inquirer alse lilas a story ou 1t. Thig 1S
a letter that she had written to me and to Secretary Davls
on Friday. She says, on Juiy 28, letter to Hecretary
Davis, "Dear Secretary Davis," quote, "I am wraiting in
regard to the matter involving the pumping of raw sewage

into Pennypack Creek by otficials of the Philadelphia
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Prison System. As you know, this matter was recently
brought to the public attentien by the media. I have
written Attorney General Preate requesting that he ask DER
to 1nvite his otfice into the case to construct a criminal
inquiry. I urge to you extend such an invitation. I
understand that DEK 1s currently looking into the matter
as a violation to the Clean sStreams Act, however, I
believe that the actions of the prison officials and other
public officials may constitute malfeasance or dereliction
of duty worthy of a criminal inquiry.”

She then continues, "Because DER was
involved 1n the failed entorcement effort, I believe that
1t 1s not appropriate for your department to assume total
responsibility for the investigation. In addition, the
Attorney General has a capable environmental staft
eqiaipped to deal with the eriminal implications of these
matters. For these reasons, I believe that the public
trust would best he served by the i1nvoivement of the
Attorney General,” unquote.

Now, what she's saying 1s that DER
essentially dad nothing, knowing for two years that thas
sewage was beling dumped into Pennypack Creek. And how
many other cases ot a similar nature are around the State?
I can think of one up i1in Lackawanna County 11 my own area

where DER did nothing to prosecute craminally a battery
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acid plant that was spewing lead out into the area, and
today, the Federal government has declared 1t one of its
major hazardous clean-up sites and it's presently digging
up every person's yard, every tree, every dgrass,
everything that they could probably tind that has lead 1in
1t 1n a several block square area, and yet DER dia
nothing, sat on i1ts hands for 10 years in that case. And
there was lead 1n tne area. They tad samples taken. Lead
in the grounds. The tomatoes were full of lead, and there
was no criminai prnsecutions that emanated in that
instance.

It seems to me that there may pe more ot
these Kinds of cases where the Attorney General can get 1n
to get DER to move. I think that's euntirely appropriate.

Q. But there were no allegations that employees
of DER were involved in the criminal conduct?

A. I don't know. I haven't seen 1t. It hasn't
been referred to me until just now.

Q. Well, from reading her letter, from
listening to her letter that you read, 1t didn't sound as
1f she was alleging that DER participated in any cover-up.
Maybe she was. I don't Know.

A. It certainiy -- 1f she didn't say it, Mr.
Piccola, she certainly implied 1t.

@. Okay, 1f DER--
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A, If you read the article, I think you'd qget
the clear implication i1s there.

Q. Okay, 1f DER 1s 1involved in a cover-up or
DER employees, do you not have jurisdiction already ulder
the Commonwealth Attorneys Act, Sectaon 205(all, to
proceed against DER employees?

A. If there's an allegation of public
corruption, yes, we can get involved. Yes, we can get
involved.

Q. But 1t 1s your strong feeling that DER 1s
not referring certain cases or certain significant cases
to your office for prosecution 1n a timely fashion?

A. I think that's the thrust of this. dJust get
us 1n a timely tashion. I mean, I come from a
prosecutorial background. The best cases are made,
members this committee, when you're out there with the
investigators at the time the incident occurs and not six
months later, and not when witnesses have already been
told that they're not going to get their Miranda rights,
that they're protected therefore from criminal
prosecution. That the paper trail is already shredded and
destroyed so that you can't proceed. I mean, this 1s what
you're faced with. That the initial momentum of the
discovery of the incident i1s now receded te the hack pages

of the newspaper and nobody's really concerned about 1t
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and assuming -- thinking that everything is all right and
well, and in tact i1t's not. We should be i1nvolved right
up in tront, as good law enforcement demands.

REPRESENTATIVE PICCOLA: ThankK you, Mr.
Chairman.
CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Thank vyou.
thras.
REPRESENTATIVE McNALLY: Yes.
BY REPRESENTATIVE McNALLY: (0Of Atty. Gen. Preate)

Q. Mr. Preate, first i1'd liKe [0 ask you about
a part ot your testimony that would directly impact upon
my district, and that i1s the account ot thie Ashland o1l
spill on page 3.

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And first of all, at the bottom of page 3 1n
your testimony you quote a report of a task force. What
was —-- specifically, what was that task force?

A. Well, the task force was established here 1n
the State, this was before I took office so I was not a
party to 1t, 1t was 1n the term previous to my taking over
the Otfice of Attorney General, and this task torce
studied the problem ot the Ashland oil spili, and
basically 1t was a DER study and they concluded that there
should be no criminal charges tilea 1u the case. Well,

that may very wnell he the gorrect assessment, but the



ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle


- W N -

18

10
11
12
13
14
i5
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

24

25

b

problem 1s that the Office of Attorney General was, at
best, only tangentially invoived 1n that case.

Q. Were mempers or the Attorney ueneral's
Office members of the task trorce?

A. There were two 1nvestigators that were
assigned to do work requested, but no atrorneys. The
Attorney eneral's (Ottice was not reterred the case. They
were not broughtf in initially py letter saying we now want
you to help us participate in this 1lanvestigation. The
investigation was aone by DER, they asked for a couple ot
agents trom our oftice, 18 that correct, Greg?

MR. ABELN: That's correct, sir. It was
done because they didn't have the ability to 1lnvestigate
such a magnitude of a problem. They had two or my
principal investigators, one trom Pittsburgh and one from
Harrisburg, assigned them to conduct a civil
investigation. It wasn't A criminal ilnvestigation.

BY REPRESENTATIVE McNALLY: (0f Atty. den. Preate)

Q. Well, I guess, Mr. Preate, you would agree
that any type ot law entorcement or investigation, and
particularly in the area of environmental law, would
require a substantial degree of cooperation between the
regulatory body and the Office of the Attorney General?

A. The same as 1t does right now between all of

the municipal police departments, the State Police, the
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DEA, whatever, the FBI, the U.S. Attorney. We do 1t all
the time,

Q. 1'm just wondering though, 1f you were to
1nitiate a prosecution against Ashland, or against the
SKkinner tCompany, what would a jury think about a task
torce which includes the Attorney General's 1nvestigators
that recommends that crimiunal prosecution not be
initiated? I mean, 1t would seem to me that the Attorney
General's prosecution would be at variance with the task
torce, and that would substantially hinder a prosecutorial
etfort,

A. You see, the point 1s that we did noc
control that task torce. That was controlled by DER.

That was all civil investigation. They dasked ftor a couple
of agents out of how many in the total investigative
package, Greg, was 1it?

MR. ABELN: Twelve, at the tine.

ATTY. GUEN, PREATE: Twelve at the time, and
they were just assigned to do investigative work. We were
not involved in the most important thing, Representative,
and that's the decisionmaking. The decisionmaking 1is
critical. It we had made -~ 1f 1t was up to me, 1t
somebody came to me and said that today we want to have
two 1nvestigators assigned to lnvestigate 4l 01l spilil,

uh-uh. I want io be involved i1n the decisionmaking that
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says whether we go or no go on c¢riminal or civil
prosecutions.

The way 1t 1s now, 1t's up to the DER fo
make that decision solely, totally. They make the
decision of whether there's a criminal charge to be
brought i1n the case or whether to go civilly. I think
that that decision ought to be lett to people who are
experienced and trained and who have criminal
responsibiiity. There 1s a vast ditterence between Chose
two positions that we feel that 1t 1s important 1f you're
going to make a decisiaon to go or no go €ivilly or
criminally, as they did in thas case, that the criminal
slde ought to be heard ftrom and heard from in an
appropriate way through its lawyers, through being a major
party in the investigation, through being a co-equal, 1f
you will. That's what I'm talking about. We were not
co-equals 1n that task torce study of the Monongahela, but
the fact of the matter 18, the Federal government, which
operated i1ndependently ot DER, did pring criminal charges
and successfully prosecuted the case.

BY REPRESENTATIVE McNALLY: (Of Atty. Gen. Preate)

Q. Then my second question, really, I am very
pleased that you would be willing to accept complaints
trom legislators, because at least 1n my district I could

probahly occupy your office on a full-time basis.
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A. Be happy to do that.

Q. Well, as l1long as the other 202 members ot
the House don't teel shortchanged, I'd be happy to have
you.

REPRESENTATIVE KOSINSKRI: 1'm next in line,
Chras.
BY REPRESENTATIVE McNALLY: (Of Atty. tien., Preate)

Q. Because, in fact, House Bill 1175 is rather
broad, It would involve investigations invelving
violations ot every environmental law of the Commonwealth,
and T am not being facetious when I gay that, you Kitow, I
hope that you realize the magnitude of environmental
violations in this Commonwealth, and truthfuily, I could
propably occupy your oitice on a tuli-time basis. I have
a great many watersheds throughout my disctrict, there's a
lot of industrial waste that's carried through my district
on trucks and trains, and you kKnow, I really doubt whether
vyou could ettectively investigate these alleged violations
1n my district alone, to say nothing of the other 202
districts.

A. So the thrust of your argument 1s that we
shouldn't begin i1n the tirst place, 1s that 1t?

Q. Well, I guess the thrust of my comment and
question 1s, do you thaink that your rhetoric is really up

to iLhe magnitude of the problem” You RKuow, jou seem o
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suggest--

A. I understand. I understand.

0, --you seem to suggest you can 1nvestigate
every violation——

A. No, I can't do that. I simply can't do
that.

Q. I don't ctnink you could 1mestigate halt the
violations 1n my district.

A. I ayree, but shoulan't we start somewhere?
Shouldn't we start with -—- and you point out a perfectly
legitimate problem. TIt's the same that exists 1n the drug
area, you Kknow, 1t's the same that exists in consumer
protection, hut we've just got to make the start to serve
the public and serve the public interest. And yes, our
statf 1s small, but I think that we ought to begin this
process of etfectively searching down these midnight
polluters, these dumpers, whatever they happen to be
doing, and 1f we can maximize our resources. All I'm
saying 1s, just don't have DER doing 1it., Braing the
Attorney General's Ottice into 1t, too. Maximize your
resources, your tax doliars. You just yave us an 80
percent lncrease, at my request, 1n my budget for the
Environmental ¢rimes dection, Aud 1 doubled the size of my
otfice theretore, douhlea the size of the Environmental

Crimes ottice to prorect your own back yards, from the
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whole northern tier of the State. That was my 1dea
pecause 1 live up 1n that section and 1 know what's geoing
on up there.

I've been an environmentalist since 1970. I
was the chairman of Earth bay. I wrote the Federal
$urtace Mining Law., I heliped to write 1t with some people
this room 1in 19/7, which 18 now the law of the United
States. For seven yvears I worked with DER otficials 1in
that, so I Know about environmental protection. I've been
involved 1t 1t for a long time. And I know what's going
on back in Lackawanna County. I Know what's going on 1n
northeastern Pennsylvania in the Poconos, and I think that
there's a way that we can begin to protect the
environment. We can be more responsive to the complaints
that come 1n from yourselves, like Representative Hagarty
or Councilwoman specter. I think that 1t's entirely
teasible for us to respond teo those important events
particulariy. Maybe not every single little overrun of A
sewage treatment plant, but certainly where there's a
mailox environwental disaster we ought to be abhle ta bhe
there and respond etfectively and maximlze our resources.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Paul.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Thank you, Mr.
t‘hairman.

BY REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: (0Ot Atty. geit. Preate)
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Q. Good afternoon, General. Let me say
initially that 1 support House Bill 117 and want to
commend Representative Hagarty for her effort on thais
legislaction. I'd ask her, 1f she would, as a courtesy, to
Jjoin me as a cosponsor when the billl 1s released from
committee.

I particularly want to applaud the aggressor
approach which you're taking, Attorney General, to
environmental protect:ion and te i1ndicate that at least
trom my view 1t's about time. It's good to hear a strong
volce on behalr ot the environneiit, anada 1t's good to hear
the echo of Quantico in the tone of that voice.

Now, having said all those nice thaings to
you--

REPRESENTATIVE KOSINSKI: Whose district 1s
that 1in?

BY REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: (0t Atty. Gen. Preate)

Q. —-—and at the risk of now taking away the
good willl that perhaps I generated a moment ago, let me
put things, 1f I may, in a bit longer historical
perspective.

You made a comment a moment ago to
Representative Piccola that pernaps he had been dealing
with DER ftor a longer period or time than you had. I've

had the responsibility of a samilar relationship with DER
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over four terms in office, seven yYears, and I really don't
mean to makKe tnis sound partisan. You've taken a very
critical attitude toward DER. What I would point out to
¥ou 1s that 1t you think tlhiings are bad today, you should
have been here 1in 1982, 1983, 1984.

I came here shortly atter secretary Watt
became the Secretary ot the Department of Interior on the
Federal level. Presidaent Reagan came to office pledging,
perhaps not gquite this bluntly, but essentially a
relaxation of environmental protection, and 1f I remember
the quote correctly, our Governor at that time indicated
that he thought there was too aggressive an attitude in
DER, and I think the exact guote was that DER was trying
to put toc many corporate pelts on the wall. Your
rhetoric 18 wholly at odds waith that rhetoric. 1 happen
to agree with yours and disagree wlth that,

I was on the Conservation Committee in 1983
and '84 when we investigated DER, and I think that
investigation highlighted again and again a completely
cimid, a completely lackadaisical attitude toward
environmental protection. 8o 1f you believe that things
are not as they should be today, and perhaps they are not,
I guarantee you things are far better today than they were
when I tirst came here.

Now, I didn't mean to give a long speech,
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but--

A. No, that's fine.

Q. --but I thaink 1t's aimportant to recognize
that there has not been a sutficiently aggressive attitude
on behalf ot the envaironment, and that that lack of
aggressiveiless spans several gubernatorial
administrations.

Now, with all ot that kind ot as an
introduction, 1t we were to pass House Bill 1175, how
would your oftice contipne to interrace, continue to
cooperate, with enforcement officials within DER? 1In
short, 1t the gentleman who's seated to your right becomes
our point of contact so that Representative McNally or
Hagarty or »McHale might have a complaint we would call
this gentleman, does that mean that Deputy Secretary Mark
McClellan could disconnect his phone? What's he going to
be doing 1f we broaden the scope of your charter?

A, I think that's a tair question and I want to
address 1it.

DER has very, very fine people 1n 1t. helth
Welks, who you'll hear from later, 18 a friend of mine and
we disagree on this issue, but 1 respect Keith and he 1s
Greg Abeln's counterpart on the environmental side of
things tor DER, and for the most part 1t's a very good

working relationship. This will not disturb thas
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1 cooperative relationship, as I see 2t. 1It's 1liKe puttaing
2 us on the same tooting as we are with the State Police or
3 with other police agencies where you have to cooperate.

4 It just seems to me that you can't legislate cooperation,

5 you've Jjust got to give people the opportunity to work

b together and hope that the leadership qualities of both

f organizations comes out to the tront and that they wWork to

8 achieve a common goai.

9 The best answer that I can give to you 18
10 that I thaink that 1f we -- that we would not be intruding
11 upon any relationshaip. It should not affect any
12 relationship we have with DER. 1In fact, 1t should be
13 looked at in support of them, that we can call upon them
14 1t we need help, and we certainly would, we need their
15 technical assistance, their Kknowledge of the area, their
16 maps, their hydroleogy studies. Whatever 1t happens to be,
17 we would need all their technical expertise, so it would
18 il not be a confrontational mechanism. It would be the
i9 opportunity tor us to continue and enhance a cooperative
20 working rejlationship.

21 Q. Well, I think that sounds nice, but I'm

22 atraixd in the real world there might be a tew more

23 difficuities than those which you articulated. Let's say
24 we have a theoretical Governor who 1s of one political

25 party and an elected Attorney General of the other
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spur econamic development and for that reason,
environmental protection 1s not one of his top priorities.
We have a hard-charging tormer marine elected as Attorney
General who believes that craminal conduct should be
vigorously prosecuted. I thaink that there 1s the
likelihood of a clash between those differing attitudes,
A lackadailsical atticude on perhaps the gubernatorial
administration reflected in DER's position, and an
aggressive attitude on behalt ot the environment which
might be articulated by an Attorney General. If we don't
have some institutional, some statutorily defined or
controlled by a regulatory process the relationship
between that gentleman and the Deputy Secretary ot DEK, T
see a real potential for conflict. I see them with the
possibility of tripping over che another.

A. Well, I think that there may be instances
that there would be some duplication, but I seriously
would doubt 1t. If we're -- let's take a specific
example.

A cltlzen complains about pollution, a
midnight dumper, all raght? And 1t would involve perhaps
an analysis of the soi1l, tracing the chemicals 1nvolved.
I mean, our office doesn’'t have laboratories. We don't

have maps. So tne first thing that we would do would be
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not only to be on the site but call in the Department of
Environmental Resources and their technicians and their
specilalists and to have them work with us i1n a cooperative
way.

As 1t stands right now, unaer tiie same
circumstances, 1n the same circumstances, the DER would go
to the scene. Even thouyh we Knew about 1t, the DEK would
go to the scene ancd 1t would investigate and do whatever
it has to do, but we would never be involved 1n the
investigation. It may be months down the road. We would
not even, with the paper trail, Representative McHale,
would be lost and we wouldn't have the avallability of the
Grand Jury, for example, to subpoena people.

Q. General, I hope you're right and I hope 1if
we pass 1175, and 1t certainly will have my support, that
that Kind of cooperative spirit exists between your otftfice
and DER, but T can tell you ftrom past experience that at
times DER has shown an amazing lack of concern for the
protection of the environment, and part of the reason 1s
this: Not all pelliuters are midnight dumpers. Sometimes
they wear white button-aown shirts, cioth ties,
pin-striped suits, and they attend political fundraisers.
And I have a real concern that in some administrations
past or theoretically in the future there might not have

been or mignht not be an aggressive attitude toward
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environmental protection as you have voiced 1t today. 1
had enormous problems the tirst four years that I was here
trying to 1hterest DER in the protection of the
environmeiit where platant violations of the law were
brought to DER's attentaon by me and DER failed to
respond.

I hope that you're correct. I hope that we
continue to have a bipartisan approach, aggressive
approach to the protection or the environment, but I'm
worried that 1f we don't have some kind of ainstitutional
definition ot the relationship between your otfice and
DER, that we will have the duplication of effort, and
perhaps from time to time a direct contlict between the
diftering philosophies of your office and that of a
Governor's OQOtfice, any Governor, not necessarily this one.

A, I think that one final note 1s that 1t's
bpetter to have someone there that has the ability to
respond when--

Q. I agree.

A. The Governor's Office, as you point out did
not respond.

O. Agreed.

A. You can then turn around and say, well, 1f
you answer the guestion, I can go over to the Attorney

General's Office and they'll look at it.
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Q. I agree.

A.. And that's maybe one ot the reasons you're
supporting this bill.

Q. Exactly. That's why [I'm supporting this
bill. That's why I'm praising You 1in the approach you've
taken 1n your testaimony today.

Une tinal question, and tnis relates to the
specitics initially touched by Representative McNairly. I
see this as an enormous 1ncrease i1n the jurisdiction of
your office. A completely valid, appropriate increase 1n
the scope of your jurisdiction., but those of us that
support it should not underestlmate the responsibpility
we're giving to you at your discretion should this become
law. What woula you anticipate would be your need, 1f
any, for increased resources in order to, at that point,
effectively carry out your responsibilities, should House
Bill 1175 become law? Will you need more money? I'm
prepared to vote for 1t. Would you need more people?
Would you need other types of adminisgstrative resources
that are currently lacking 1n order to translate your
rhetoric into realaty?

A. Well, you know, I'd have to do a tiscal note
on this and I certainiy would 1ntend to do that. I would
examine Just exactly what parameters would you set down

tor me 1n my office to discuss With jou just exactly how
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you want it to be carried out. I believe 1n a working
relationship with the legaisiature. You have some probienmns
with some legislation that's submitted, whether it's thas
or any other area, 1'm ygolng to wOrk with you 1n making
sure that we understand what you want to accomplish. I
wlll sit down with you and develop that riscal note. If
it may need some additional personnel for the office, I
don't know. But I want you to know that in anticipation,
and i1n also 1n trying to deal with a problem that exists
right now ot the lack or entorcement across the top of the
northern half of this state, I had planned, you know, I
announced that as part ot my campaign and part of my
January 17th swearing-in ceremony that I was golng to set
up three diatterent ottices across the top of the sState,
and you permitted me do that, and I commend you tor 1t. I
thank you. I‘m gratetul.

The people of thls State ought to know that
1t was your 1initiative 1n support ot what 1 requested
that's going to protect a lot of people 1n this State.
Now, those are people, incidentally, so you know where
they're going to be, to try to ensure the cooperation in
which you're concerned, those people will be housed right
in the DER offices. My agents, my attorneys, my
environmental attorneys and the ottices will be housed

right in DER oftices, so that there will be this absclute
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assurance of connection, cooperation, exchange of
information that's so vital.

Q. Well, I‘ve been a backpacker for 10 vears,
longer than 10 years, 20 years I've been backpacking with
Jeff Schmitt from the Sierra Club, who's sitting in the
back audience today, and 1've been appalied 1n the iast
decade as I've observed from my own experience sone of the
most pristine areas of Pennsylvania fall unaer the threat,
and 1n some cases the reality, ot outrageous environmental
pollutlon: Streams that 1 used to swim 1n 10 vears ayo I
would now not allow my children to enter today. One just
two weeks ago which I visited, having not been there ror
about tive years, to witness two weeks ago obvious
pollution ftloating down one ot the most pristine streams
1n northcentral Pennsylvania.

We need vigorous environmental protection.
I strongly support not only the specitics of what you
presented today but your aggressiveness 1n i1ndicating that
environmental protection should receive a top priority.
I'll do what I can to help.

A. Thank you.

Q. I think this 1is clearly a step 1n the right
direction.

A, Thank you very much.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Thank you, Mr.
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Chairman.

ATTY. GEN. PREATE: ¢ood luck to you.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Thank you.

CHALRMAN CALTAGIRONE: tor tiie pentefit or
the members of the committee, I just want to say that the
Attorney Geuneral and his start have peen extremely
cooperative 1in all phases of legaslation that thas
committee has handied, and 1t's been an extreme delight
working with the Attorney General in crafting many of the
pieces ot legislation that we've already acted upon, and
his office has been very, very cooperative,.

Dave.

REPRESENTATIVE HECKLER: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

BY REPRESENTATIVE HECKLER: (Of Atty. Gen. Preate)
Q. General, I‘d 1i1Ke to offer some observations
and then near your respouse.

My first observation 1is that I'm a cosponsor
of this legisiation. 1 have and am a Jealous guardian of
the jurisdiction and the discretion of district attorneys
and would normally nave some concern about enhancing the
jurisdiction of an Attorney General, even an elected one,
even you, 1f 1 telt that were going to be at the expense
of the authority of the law enforcement officers closest

to the bpublic they serve. However, 1n this case, 1t's
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certainly been my experience the district attorneys in
many cases lack the expertise, the staft, and the workaing
relationship with DER and other agencies which might be --
might encounter these situations and these oftenses and be
in a position of making reterrals.

I think that some of the comments we've
heard today may ignore or fail to take note of what
happens 1n the c¢riminal justice system in general.
Generally speaking, prosecutors, whether 1t's at your
level or the local DA's level, learn of criminal ortenses
by virtue of actions of the local police or some other
agency whose jJob 1t 1s to 1investigate tnose orfenses.
Nevertheless, there are very few situations 1n which a
prosecutor 18 barred from acting if some specilfic agency
of government, whether 1t would be a police force or
whoever, fails to call this to the prosecutor's attention
in some formal way. Most district attorneys have
investigative statfs, at least larger district attorney's
offices have investigative staffs of their own so that on
a day-in-day-out basis thelr activities cal overlap with
the investigative activities of a host of the State
Poliice, local police torces, city police torces.

Nevertheless, 1n my experience, while
there's certainly polential tor triccion and there are

certainly situations in which triction takes place, py and
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large, that system works very well. I have a great deal
ot difficulty with saituations in which the prosecutor
would be -- 18 literally choked ott, unless some formal
referral 1is made. And !l guess that tinally gets me down
to a question.

Is 1t the case that district attorneys under
the Commonwealth Attorneys Act, as 1t stands right now,
are samilarly prevented from initiating a criminat
complaint or initiating an 1nvestigation unless they
recelve a refterral trom somebody?

A, No. The district attorneys could ainitiate,
once upon receipt ot an environmental complaint, they
could begain to do prosecution. The problem as you have
clearly pointed out, correctly pointed out, Representatisve
Heckler, 1s that they don't have the environmental
tecnnical expertise or the stafrt to do i1t. They're busy
prosecuting murder cases and drug cases, rcbbery cases,
you Kknow, all kinds ot major craimes, and the environmental
summary criminal prosecution 1s down at the bottom of the
{ist. And it means that they would have to go to DER,
refer 1t to them anyway, and indeeg that's what happens 1n
99 percent of tne cases, that we accept designation from
the district attorneys to waind up prosecuting the case. I
did that myselt as a district attorney. I mean, when

somebody came 1n with an environmental prosecution,
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indeed, 1t was Mr. Keith Welks from DER who was then a
member of the Attorney tGeneral's Ottice, and we asked them
to prosecute a case 1n LacKawanna tCounty.

S0 1t's important that we recognize that
district attorneys, while they have the original
jurisdiction, nonetheless do not have the resources and
the close working relationship that the Utfice of Attorney
General has. We have people working with the specialist.
They, themselves, like Mr. Abeln and his staff and has
investigators, have developed a special expertise 1n the
investigation of environmental crimes and are specialists
1n prosecution of those cases, and that means 1t's a
tremendously efticient way to deal with a1t. We, 1in fact,
have designated people from DER to be mempers ot the
Attorney General's Otfice to assist us 1n the prosecution
of these criminal cases, and I'm pleased to note that,
that that's how close our relationship is that I think
there's tive people designated trom DER now, 1s that
right, Greg, to prosecute crimes—-

MR. ABELN: (orrect.

ATTY. GEN. PREATE: They're in DER, they're
paid by DER, but they’'re designated Deputy Attorney
General so they c¢an prosecute the cases.

REPRESENTATIVE HECKLER: That, 1t seems to

me, especially in view ot the tact that district attorneys
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have this authority without this referral provision, and
given that the realities ot the situation, and I say that
having been part ot an offtice that I think had one of the
rirst successtul craiminai prosecutions ot the Clean
Streams Act and put somebody in jJail as a result of it
down 1n BucKks Lounty, tnat it makes -- tne gstatus quo
makes no sense, and I, at least 1n my eXxperience, ] can't
imagine why there should be any presumption attached to
this legisiation that there will be competition, that
there won't be tne same Kind ot active referral conduct on
top ot whatever enhanced investigation may be available
through the Offtice of Attorney General.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
ATTY. GEN. PREATE: Thank you, sir.
CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: MiKe.
REPRESENTATIVE BORTNER: Thank you.
BY REPRESENTATIVE BORTNER: (Of Atty. Gen. Preate)
Q. Mr. Attorney General, how blg 1is your
environmental unit right now?
A. we have -- right now, we have J otrices and
30 people spread out Philadelphia, Harrisburg, Pittsburgh.
That's basically what we have. And we will have, with the
implementation ot the new budget that you passed, and with
a Federal grant that's being administered by DER, we'll

set up 3 new offices and we will add approxXimately about
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12 new people to the staff, lawyers and investigators.

Q. That was my next question. Ut those 30, and
now ot course what will be 42, how many are investigators,
how many lawyers?

A. Just a second. I'il get you the exact
figure, Representative.

We have seven prosecutors, seveh attorneys,
and we have six agents now, eight are authorized; four DER
people are added to our gstaft.

Q. Okay, and those four DER people, are they
attorneys or are they investigators?y

A. No, they're technicians. They're
specialists. They're environmental speclalists. They're
the ones that we nave to work with, as I was explaining to
Representative McNally and Representative Piccola, that wve
work with these people to build a case. Criminal
investigator, environmental specialists work with the
attorney, who 1s the prosecutor irom our oiftice, and
that's the tri-part relationship that we have with DER.

In many i1nstances, we will be working with a DER attorney.
also.

Q. Well, like, I suppose, everybody else up
here, I strongly support more strict enforcement of
environmental laws and also would support maximlzing

resources, but I thaink what you're hearaing here, and I
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1 would join Representative Piccola and McNally and perhaps
2 McHale i1n that I would not like to see a duplication of
3 efforts, and I guess I do envision a lot of overlapping
4 Juraisdiction, and that's what I'm trying to get a handle
5 on here.
6 Would you envision assuming responsibility
! tor all environmental prosecutions/
8 A. No, 1t would seem -- off, we certainly could
9 —-— see, many, many environmental cases are civil 1in nature
10 and cthere are civil penalties. The DER handles those.
11 Q. I understand.
12 A. So we would not be involved in those.
13 Q. But DER also prosecutes criminal cases.
14 A. Ne, they do not.
15 Q. They do not?
16 A, They do not.
17 Q. They do not?
18 A. They eilther refer them to our office or they
19 refer them to the district attorney. And in the instances
20 where there has to be a criminal prosecution and
21 latigation, for example, 1n the Stewart Manix case, that
22 was our otfice tnat prosecuted that. We will take on, ftor
23 example, 1n DER there are five lawyers in DER that I have
24 deputized as special deputies that are able to represent

25 the Office of Attorney General in summary cases before
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maglstrates.

Q. Okay.

A. S0 that's where you may be getting the
impression that there's also DER proasecuting craiminal
cases. They are because I nave deputized them and told
them that they are authorized as special deputy attorney
generals. Basically, all the criminal prosecution,
therefore, of the btate's criminai law, upon reterral trom
DER, 18 done by our office.

Q. Has 1t always been the case with
representatives of DER? Have there always been deputies
who had the authority to go into local counties and
prosecute cases?

A. Only--

Q. The reason I'm asking 18 I can specitically
recall situations when I was an assistant district
attorney that DER people came down, would work with us but
would actually do the prosecution.

A. Yes, designated by the district attorney or
designated by the Attorney General to be a deputy. That's
what I did in my county, and you've obviously recognized
the same practice.

Q. I guess what I'm trying to find out here,
what I'm trying to see 1s where the real failing an the

present law 18, and I guess I Joln Representative Heckler
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in having a geod deal of concern about the Attorney
General actually being barred from stepping inte an
investigation and becoming involved. That I see as a
problem. On the other hand, 1 would hate to see
investigators from DER, i1nvestigators from the Attorney
General's Office, getting the same complaints and
essentially running out and tripping over each other
conducting investigations. And that's -- I guess I'm
trying to understand how we can solve the fixrst problem
without opening up a jurisdictional nightmare that coula
possibly create what I see as a second problem.

A. Yeah, and I think that's a legitimate
appreciation of the problem and I think that--

Q. I mean, particuiariy when I thought I heard
you fairly strongly saying that you want those complaints,
you want those complaints coming to your office first, if
I understood you?

A. If a citizen wants to, they ought to be able
to bring the complaint to our office, as Representative
Hagarty has done or Councilwoman Specter has done or any
citizen or you could. It vou wanted to make a complaint,
you couid have a choice of going to DER or the Attorney
General, and what I have tried to do in anticipation of
the problem that you've outiined 1s to set up my

prosecutions, my Environmental Crimes Prosecutions Section
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in the same office that the DER 1s. 8o 1t the call came
in, that my people would then automatically exchange the
information. And we have to workK with DER. We simply
can't do 1t by ocurselives. We would have to go to them tor
specialized information, for maps, tor analysis, for lab
tests, and that sort of ching.

Q. I understand what you're saying and in both
those cases you reterred to, touncliwoman Specter and
Representative Hagarty. Those were both situations where
at least allegedly or where 1t appears as though DER had
not fulfilled thelr responsibilities. I guess I'm not
sure, 1t doesn't seem to me that we would want the
Attorney General's Office to be the place of tirst
complaints.

Let me give you a specific. I just recently
had somebody come to me, somebody I knew, who said that
she was looking out her back window, a very small
contractor, a neighbor out in the country, and much to her
surprise and horror saw nim backing up a dump truck with
construction materials dumping 1t into a stream. I called
DER. DER got out. 1It's being cleaned up. I haven't
tollowed 1t close enough to know whether there will be
fines or craiminal prosecution, but presumably, they were
on the scene, at least got a head start. It doesn't, to

me, make a lot of sense to have that kind of a case coming
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right to the Attorney General's Uffice any more than it
would to have reports ot traffic accidents going to the
district attorney's oftice instead of to the local
townshlp or municipal police otficer. Do you understand
wnat I'm saying?

A. Oh, yes, absolutely, and I think that
there's a certain amount of retferral that has to be done
by our oftice, and i1t indeed 1s aone every day 1n a lot of
ditferent areas, whether 1t be 1n the consumer protection
area, whether 1t be 1n the area ot drug enrorcement; 1in
any areas that we receive a complaint.

For example, the vovernor's Ufttice has a
hotline and they get lots of calls, and some of them are
referred to DER and some ot them may be referred to us.
It's done all the time. I th;nk in the working
relationship that builds up, we wouid make the kinds of
discretionary decisions that have to be made that this 1is
not worthy of our prosecutorial i1nvelvement but much
rather 1t should be handled by DER 1n a civil way. All
I'm saying 1s that give us the same benefit on the other
side. When DER gets a compiaint and they say 1it's a civil
case but nobody 1s there from the c¢riminal side to say,
hey, wait a minute, this 1s Ashland 0Oi1l, this may be a
criminal discharge ot 01l here i1ntc the Monongahela, or

another incident, the battery acid case 1n Lancaster
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County, you know, this should be reterred to criminal
prosecution rather than going civilly. Both sides have to
be i1nvolved 1n the decisionmaking, and I think that's the
simplest way I could put 1t. We both should be 1nvolved
in this decision.

Q. And 1 would agree, and 1f everyvbody's
pulling together, this ought to work. I guess the
potential problems I see may never materialize, but it
seems to me that at ieast there 1s the potential out there
for a lot ot overlapping jurisdiction, and 1f perhaps the
personalities involved some tame 1n the future aren't
quite as cooperative, I guess I could see some problems.

I think trom my poaint of view, while I
support this, I will be looking at the biil with At lieast
an eye to see that some ot that perhaps can't be
eliminated while stiil giving the Attorney General that
sort of tinal responsibility which I do agree ought to
exist in those kinds ot cases to make finai decisions that
the highest law entorcement otficer 1n the State ought to
have the authority to make.

A. Thank you, and I'll work with you,
Representative--

Q. Thank vou.

A. --i1n heiping to dratt that kind ot

appropriate response.
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Q. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Representative Reber.

REPRESENTATIVE REBER: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. I'll try to be very, very braef.

Just for the record, I'd like to state I
served on that conservation investigatory hearing back
five terms which Representative McHale was referencing
earlier. Possibly it's because I sit on a ditterent side
of the aisle than Representative McHale, but my
reccllection ot that witch hunt, as I called 1t at the
time. and would so continue to categorize it, took a little
bit different tlavor than earlier postulated, but
nonetheless, I couldn't let the record go without stating
that.

BY REPRESENTATIVE REBER: (Ot Atty. Gen. Preate)

Q. Addaitaionally, General Preate, my concern
here 18 the area4 ot that task torce report with the
Ashland situation, and as I read between the- lines, as me
and my colleagues have been dolng 1n listening to your
testimony today, just so0 I have this clear, the two
investilgators trom your office, they were there 1in
strictly a fact-taindang basis, capacity, turned over those
facts to someone headed in DER, correct? Those people
then in DER made a determination from those facts what

they wanted to do. No one from the Attorney teneral's
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Office had any opportunity to analyze those facts and make
a determination whether there was a basis for criminal
action to be taken or the craiminal action had in fact been
carried out on the site, 1s that correct?

A. I'm yoing to ask that Greg Abeln, who was a
part or the ofrice at the time, address each of one those
tacts.

MR. ABELN: That's correct. Keith Welks,
who was my predecessor, headed that task force and he,
through my then head ot the Criminal Law Division, Paul
Yatron, obtained two of my investigators because he just
didn't have the expertise to conduct investigations and do
interrogations of those type of peopie on his staff. And
we gladiy gave him our two best investigators. As I
understand 1t now, Keith has now hired one of those
tellows back to his ottice and they now have criminal —-
or not criminal, but criminal-type investigators working
i1n DER to do that exact thing should ever that situation
ever arise again. But at the time, those two people were
given to Keith teo work strictly tor DER, and there was no
referral to me until the conclusion of the report where
DER, through Mr. Welks, had made the recommendation that
there was -- 1t was not a prosecutable case, in his
opinion. And that was published and 1t's of record. We

didn't have any input as to whether or not it should have
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been investigated craiminally by ourselves until that
report was made public, and I believe the Governor made
the reterral nimseli six months liater.

REPRESENTATIVE REBER: General Preate, I
i1magine there 1is the concern of the overlappingness here
and the magnitude ot this problem with vour office getting
involved, but I assume that in many, if not most, of the
instances, 1I something came to your attention under this
proposed legislation and 1t was not of the magnitude that
necessltated the expertise, technicians, and what have you
and you made an administrative decision in-house, you
would probably be reterring a vast majority, I'il use that
as opposed to a percentage, of these cases to the local
district attorneys where you felt that they could capaply
handle the prosecution. Is that a fair observation?

ATTY. GEN. PREATE: I thaink 1t's a fair
observation. We would be referring i1t either to the local
prosecutors 1f they were —- or to DER to handle 1t 1in a
civil way. Sixty percent of the cases, that's the way
1t's done right now.

Ail we're asking for 1s to be involved in
the decisionmaking uptront, that's basically what 1t 1is,
80 that we can respond and there's some checks and
balances. If somebody doesn't act in DER, at least

there's an outlet, there's somebody that you can go to
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that says, hey, look, DER hasn't acted, maybe you can get
them to move. And that's all we're saying here. Riaght
now, 1f DER decides, as they did in the Ashland Oil case,
to go one direction, there's no real way that we can turn
that around.

REPRESENTATIVE REBER: (Can you or one of our
deputles give us some 1dea of the number of i1nquiries that
you receive that are not reterred to you oy DER as well as
the number of reterrals that you do get from DER? Can you
give us some idea ot what we're talking about, the
magnitude of that?

MR. ABELN: Well, that's a difficult
question to answer because of the ones that come through
directly into DER that go in for civil pursuils that we
may never know about. But the typical referral system
comes 1n, a complaint will be made in a region, let's say
the Williamsport region, and their regional office of DER
w1ll assess 1t to determine whether or not they feel
there's any need for a criminal investigation. They, 1n
turn, rerer i1t to us. We do a preliminary investigation--

REPRESENTATIVE REBER: How many of those do
you get a year? 1 mean, 1s there any--

MR. ABELN: Maichael, would you dguess how
many in a vear? 100? Somewhere between 75 and 100 total

referrals?
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MR. STAUB: Maybe 75.

REPRESENTATIVE REBER: Approximately 75 a
year.

How many types of 1nquiries, or maybe you
don't Keep these statistics, how many inquiries do you get
that your response has to be, uh-uh, we can't touch 1it,
has to be referred to us fairst through DER, sorry, take
your case to that agency. How often does that takes
place?

MR. ABELN: I'd say not a large degree, but
to some degree, and there's also a situation where 1t's
patently a civil violation and it's not a prosecutable
case that's reterred to us by the regional office of DER
or by a citizen and we will inform that citizen and the
regional office that we are reterring 1t back to them for
civil prosecutions, and I'd say that happens maybe 20
percent of all referrals all the time. We have a good

working relationship with the regional offices in that

regard.

REPRESENTATIVE REBER: Thank you.

Thank you Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Are there any other
questions?

Lols.

REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: Thank you.
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BY REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: (0f Atty. Gen. Preate)

Q. Again, thank you for sharing your support
today.

As I understand the law, the Clean Streams
Act and the Solid Waste Management Act are themselves, and
correct me, I'm probably wrong, criminal violations. It
that's the case, my question i1s, what takes this then from
being a civil case to a criminal case? Is 1t the
culpability of the detendant and not the violation but the
cuipability? 1Is that what makes the difference?

MR. ABELN: The Solid Waste Managenment Act
and the Clean Streams Act provide for both civil and
criminal penalties.

BY REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: (Of Atty. usen. Preate)

Q. Okay. And then what 1s 1t that causes you
to determine that there 1s a criminal violation rather
than a civil violation?

A. The whole point 1is that DER determines
whether 1it's civil or criminal.

Q. Right.

A. And we don't have any input into that
process.

Q. Right, [ understand that, but I'm saving, 1f
you did have 1nput tor what DER 1s doing now, what is 1t,

since both civili and criminal penalties are avaiiable -- 1
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mean, unlike most of our laws, this is what I'm grappling
with, and here I am a former prosecutor and trying to
figure this out, but unlike most of our laws, 1t's the law
itseir. I mean, you either violate a criminal law when
vou Kill someone or you're engaged i1n a ¢ivil process by
virtue or a dirterent iaw. I mean, these laws, as you
1ndicated, provide tor both civil and criminal penalties.
80 1r you were to determine which to charge, 2s it then --
my question 1s, 1s 1t then the action of the defendant and
not the nature of the violation which makes the
ditterence?

A, Tt's both. It seems to me that what you're
looking at 1s the nature of the harm that's been done, the
intent of the person who is doing the harm, and maybe
other factors that are involved. It may be important that
clean up be i1mmediate and 1t ne done by the company
involved as 1t 1s, ror example, in the Exxon 01l case
right now. They haven't charged the company criminally 1n
Alaska, but they are charging the skipper <of the Exxon
Valdez, and maybe that's what would happen in a locail
case. They wouldn't charge the company, you might go
after the dump truck fellow that did 1t and dumped 1t in
the stream, as you pointed out.

Q. And what would his conduct have to be to

charge him -- for you to--
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A. I think basically it's a guestion of intent.

Q. I guess that's my gquestion.

A. Yeah. You know, something much more than
mere negligence. It would have to be, and 1t seems to me,
a deliberate intentional act with full knowledge of what's
in the cargo, that sort or thing, and the nature ot the
harm that was involved. If 1t Just created an odor
probiem, you know, I mean that's one thing. But 1f 1t
creates a tish Kill and pollutes an athletic fielid or a
bunch ¢f homes, then, you Know, where people are going to
be breathing lead or they're going to have problems down
the line, then you have to think about c¢riminal charges
under those circumstances. We 1ust want to be involved in
the process that makes tnat decision.

Greg has a thought.

MR. ABELN: The Solid Waste Management Act,
for example, has a straict liabality provision that it puts
absolute liability on corporations and vicarious
liabilaty, which, 1f you technically look at the language
of the act 1itselt, 1t gives our section the power, once we
have the jurisdiction over the case, to literally arrest
somebody and prosecute them for something they have
absolutely no idea occurred. Let's say, for example, a
corporation loads 1ts truck up with hazardous chemicals to

take 1t to a treatment piant. Duraing tne way, they have a
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crooked employee who just dumps i1t on the ground and makes
some money somehow by going on to his place of business.
Well, that corporation or the people that sent him away
may hot have any idea that that had occurred.

Technically, under the iaw, I could arrest not only the
guy that did it but the company i1tselt.

REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: Okay. OKay, thank
you.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Paul,

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. Just a couple ot quick follow-ups.
BY REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: (Of Atty. Gen. Preate)

Q. Excluding the summary cases, whach
apparently are being handled by those five specially
deputlized attorneys general--

A. And by members of our office, too.

Q. And by members ot your oftice within DER,
excluding those summaries cases, how many criminal
prosecutlons are you pursuing now as a result of reterrals
previously made by DER?

A. All ot them.

Q. I'm wondering--

A. The numbers? You want the exact, absolute
numbers?

MR. ABELN: We had /0 referrals that have
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been made, I just checked my notebook, since the beginning
ot the year. We had scme that—-

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Those are all
misdemeanor and felony cases?

MR. ABELN: Yes.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: All right,

MR. ABELN: My section does nothaing but
misdemeanor and telony cases. We may have a summary
offense that's tied in there that we might pursue just for
a technical reason, but generally, my section, which 1s
composed of DER lawyers as well as deput)y attorney
generals, they prosecute only the misdemeanor and felony
provisions.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: And so at the
present time there are approximately 70 cases 1in the
criminal--

MR. ABELN: ©No, there are more than that.

ATTY. GEN., PREATE: Just this year, Paul.

MR. ABELN: Just this year we've had 70
referrals. Now, out of those referrals, some have been
rereferred back to the Department ot Environmental
Resources, like I said, about 20 percent of those, and
then another group of them would have been dismissed
outright as having no toundation. And a lot of times

we'll get a reterral trom DER on a disgruntled empioyee
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who has been fired and he wants to come back at that
company and make a reterral tor something that didn't
exi1st. Now, we take that 1nvestigation, after 1t's been
referred to us by DER, and do a preliminary inquiry into
the allegations he's made. I'd say a good 0 percent ot
the time they're unrounded, but then on the other hand, 50
percent they do have substantial toundation and we proceed
Accordingly.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: All right, that's
really what I was getting at. Then let's say 1f we have
70 cases 1n the course of a glven year, or at least up to
this point i1n the year--

ATTY. GEN. PREATE: 8Six months.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: --being referred to
you and 20 percent ot those are sent, for good reason,
back to the regional offices of DER, and of the remaining
number, perhaps halt are dismissed by your ofliice because
there apparently 1s no legal foundation for a criminal
prosecution, we‘re down to a relatively small number of
serious criminal cases that have been and are being
effectively prosecuted under the existing system of law.

ATTY. GEN. PREATE: That's right.

MR. ABELN: And I might also add, of those
70 cases, We're talking about classifying a case as 1n a

general just as one, bhut we mlght have, under that one
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case, 20 defendants. So 1t all depends. And each one of
those detendants would take i1nvestiyation and prosecution.
I'd say there's an average ot tive defendants per each
referral that we have, minimum.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: My final, I guess,
1s a summary cquestion reflecting the statistics which you
have just given, and then viewlng those statistics in
light of the testimony presented earlier by the Attorney
General, vou held up a newspaper clippaing indicating that
gomeone who obviously deserved to go to jaii, i1n my view,
went to jail. How otten does that happen?

MR. ABELN: 1t's happening a lot. MNr.
Welks, my predecessor, started 1t, and he successfully
prosecuted the rirst organized crime enviroimmental case
that ever had been done 1n the United States. And that
tellow got a substantial sentence under his regime. I
personally prosecuted —- the last two corporate presidents
I prosecuted have received terms 1n the #tate penitentiary
of two years or more, which 1s the mandatory aspect of the
Solid Waste Management Act. 1In the provisions, and Mr.
Heckler will tell you, there's very, very few mandatory
sentences 1n all of the criminal violations other than
drunken driving.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: I guess what 1'm

getting at 1s this: When someone deliberately, with what
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we would call criminal intent, threatens the public health
and safety by polluting the envircnment, how likely, under
the existing system of law, 1s 1t that that individual
wiil actually go to jail?

MR. ABELN: 1It's very likely now. 1In the
last two months, tor example, we've had, ot the cases my
gsection has been prosecuting, I c¢an tell you that at least
81X cases where i1ndividualios have been -- have been put 1n
jJai1l for substantial terms. As a matter of tact, just as
we speak today., a case 1in Pittsburgh -- or 1in Erie, I'm
sorry, I was just called before I came over here, this
case was, I think, like four years old and 1t's gone up
and down the chain of appeilate issues, he was finally
sentenced today to, I believe, two weeks to five years 1in
a local county prison. Now, in that particular case, it
was on a misdemeanor of the third degree, but he still
went to jail on a misdemeanor of the third degree. If you
ask Mr. Heckler, he'l}l tell you that 1it's rare in any
criminal case that a person goes to jJail on a misdemeanor
of the third degree. 8o we're very, very pleased with the
way the 3judges have been treating the cases.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: I certainiy think
you're moving in the right direction. I think that's a
message we need to communicate, that when someone

deliberately violates the law, threatening the public
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health and safety of all of our citizens, that 1t that
person 1s caught, prosecuted, and convicted, he's going to
go to Jail. He's not going to face a slap on the wrist,
1t's not going to be a minor fine. We need to
communicate, I think, the rhetoric that the Attorney
General properly articulated earlier that 1f you commit
those kinds of acts in Pennsylvania, no matter who you
are, no matter what corporation you head, you're goling to
go to jail.

ATTY. GEN. PREATE: Thank you.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

ATTY. GEN. PREATE: It's been a pleasure to
be before the committee, Mr. Chairman,

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Thank you very much.

ATTY. GEN. PREATE: Wwe'll continue to work
with you 1in developing any legislation that you fteel 1s
appropriate i1n this manner.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: At thais time, we'll
hear from Representatives Hagarty and Clark.

REPRESENTATIVE J. CLARK: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

I think 1n an effort to better understand
the circumstances and the facts surrounding the Lankenau

Hospital case, for the benetit of the members of thas
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committee, I might briefly summarize some of the
circumstances around that event.

On January 13th of this vyear, Senator
Richard Talghman, Representative Hagarty, and myself met
with the local Department of Environmental Resources‘
Director, Mr. Leon Gonshur, and his staff. This meetaing
was stemmed from the concern expressed by many community
citizens surrounding the Lankenau Hospital area, and these
concerns really dated back to 1987. The meeting was a
briefing on allegations culminating 1n a recent expose 1n
jate 1988 by the Philadelphia Daily News, and 1in these
Dal1ly News articles 1n December the paper, hewspaper,
cited very clear evidence of the burning of infectious
waste and pathological waste, 1n vioclation of Lankenau's
Type 0 permit. I might add that a Type 0 permit strictly
regulates the moisture content as well as the specific
content of any material being burned.

To the newspaper articles I would add the
context of a letter from a Mr. Elmer Bogart from the
Lankenau Hospital, Director of Maintenance and Facilities,
to a Mr. Philip Bedein, of the local DER office. This
letter or this section 1is taken as a reply to Mr. Bedein
by Mr. Bogart from a request to identify specifically what
was being burned in that hospital's incinerator. The

letter states:
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"As a follow up to our letter of January 12,
and 1n accordance with your request, we are listing below
some of the i1tems whach make up the intectious waste which
18 1ncinerated daily at the hospital: Dressings, sharps,
membrane oxygenators, disposable mattress pads, dialysis
unit wastes, blood and blood byproducts, l1solation wastes,
cultures and stocks of etiologic agents, contaminated food
and other products, and tinally, contaminated laboratory
wastes."

The letter goes on to state that, "These
wastes are placed in red plastic bags, to distinguish them
from other hospital waste, and they are transported 1in
gspecial carts to the incinerator.

"We are enclosing coples of letters sent to
Lower Merion Township and Montgomery County Planning
tommission, along with proot of delivery slips.”

It says that, "If any further intormation 1s
requlred, please let me know.*" And 1t 1s signed, Elmer
Bogart, Director of Maintenance.

Now, on the face ot this evidence, this
clear-cut evidence, 1n 1987 DER 1nspected the incineratiocn
plant at Lankenau Hospital on a couple of different
occasions, but they focused in these 1nvestigations
straictly on the operational parameter of the burning unit,

not on the content of the waste being incinerated. As a



ciori
Rectangle


= ]

-]

10
11

13
14
15
16
17
18
i9
20

21

23
24

25

71
result, the incinerator was found to be 1in technical
compliance at that time. Mr. Gonshur, 1n our meetlng,
revealed that the inspections did show evidence that the
hogspital had in fact burned pathological waste 1n the
past, and although he was unable to cite for us at that
time specifically how that evidence was obtained, he
candidly admitted that the ainspection should have focussed
on the content and not just on the technical aspects ot
operation.

Despite the ftact that evidence existed of a
violation by Lankenau Hospital of their permit, no
penalities or no formal compl:iance action was taken at the
time. Instead, the DER simply reached an agreement with
the hospital not to burn pathological waste in the rucure.

In November ot '88, another technical
inspection was undertaken and again the hospital was found
to be in compliance. In December of '88, a joint aar and
technical i1nspection was done and the burning of
intectious wastes this time was found. The hospital was
netitied that they were not i1n comptiance with their
permit and they would have to submit a proposal to
segregate such waste in the future. The hospital, at thas
point, volunteered to cease operation of the i1incinerator,
Just a matter of days before DER themselves finally

suspended the hospital's burning permit.
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Mr. Chairman, I thank what concerns the
citizens ot our area and the citizens around the hospital
1s that two very different divisions of DER, the Alr
Quality Daivision and the Holid Waste Division, could have
such documented, very radically difterent, opinions as to
what does or does not constitute a violation of a Type U
burning permit and not come to any consensus over almost a
two-year period of time. And 1t seems to us that our
community's risk regarding thelr health can really not be
adequately addressed by the DER investigation of 1itselft,
the same agency that's really shown absolutely no
inclination i1n the past to entorce the laws that relate to
this 1ncident.

In summary, I would say that in
circumstances such as these we need an independent
tactfinding process through the legal tool given to us by
House B1ll 1175 to the Attorney General's Oifaice.

Thank you tor your time.

REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: Good atternoon.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for calling this public hearing
today, and members of the committee.

House Bill 1175 was introduced by
Representative Clark and myselt to provide, as you have
heard, the Attorney tieneral with original jurisdiction to

prosecute crames involving the environmental laws of the
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Commonwealth, including but not limited to violations of
the Clean Streams Law and of the Solid Waste Management
Act.

We deemed this acticn to be necessary as a
result of the inaction you have heard detailed by
Representative Clark, inaction by DER 1in response to
serious environmental violations by Lankenau Hospital.

I maght add that 1 called DER personally 1n
1987 when I received community complaints of obnoxious
odors at night in the area of this hospital and was told
specifically by our regional oitfice of DER at that taime
that Lankenau Hospitali was burhning in accordance with
their permit, and so I personally toid residents ot this
area that there was no problem. That remained my opinion,
based on what DER had toid me, my belief that this was our
Environmental Protection Agency and that I could rely upon
that, and I did not form a contrary opinion until the
Daily News formed a contrary opinion for me because of
their detailed investigation some two vears later.

The community's continuing concern regarding
the burning of infectious waste by Lankenau Hospital, the
need for an independent factfinding investigation, and the
lack of public confidence in the regional oitfice of the
Department of Environmental Resources led to the

introduction of thais bali.
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On January 19, 1989, we requested Attorney
General Preate to 1nitiate an 1nvestigation ot
environmental viclations by Lankenau Hospital. We
detailed the history ot this case and the lack of action,
despite knowledge, by DER. We telt that 1t was 1mportant
tor the Attorney General's Urtice to take over thas
investigation because ot the community's continuing
concern regardilnyg riskgs to their heailh. Any reassurance
at this point by the same agency that had shown no
inclination in the past to entorce the law coulid not
restore pubiic contidence.

The Attorney General's Ottice accepted this
responsibility. A prelaminary investigation was
initiated. While this preliminary ainvestigation tound no
evidence of criminal wrongdoing, 1t did note that the
inaction of DER contributed to Lankenau's continued
violation of i1ts burning permit.

We also learned that even 1f craiminal
violations were found, the Attorney General would have
been poweriess to prosecute the case. This was because,
as you have heard, the Commonwealth Attorney's Act as
originally amended in 1980 when the legislature rirst
provided for an elected Attorney teneral did not provade
the AG with original jurisdiction. Instead, that act set

torth a scheme i1n which an investlgation of an
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environmental crime only tell within the power of the
Attorney General upon the request of a aistrict attorney
or upon the request of a Commonwealth agency. Other rare
examples, as I understand them, of times when the Attorney
tseneral could prosecute would be 1f an investigative Grand
Jury returned an indictment or with court permission 1n
certain enumerated cases.

This scheme of limited powers works well in
most cases because local district attorneys can and do
initiate 1nvestigations. District attorneys' cottlces in
almost all situations are well prepared and quite capable
ot entorcing the criminal laws of this Commonwealth.
However, we felt that the complexity and far-reachang
nature ot environmental 1ssues Were such tnat vesting
concurrent jurisdiction to prosecute i1n the Attorney
General's Otftice would ensure better entorcement and
punishment of wrongdoers in thls growing area of craminal
activaty.

We believe that 1f our bill 18 enacted, the
Attorney General would have a clear path to launch an
investigation i1t and when he feels 1t 1s appropriate, and
that can only improve environmental safety for the people
of Pennsylvania.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGLRONE: Are there any
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(No response.)

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Thank you.

REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: We were clearer
than the Attorney General then.

CHALRMAN CALTAG1RONE: We wll!l next hear
from A. Gerald Renthal, M.D., President ot the Lower
Merion Board of Health.

DR. RENTHAL: Good afternoon. I'm Dr.
Gerald Renthal. I'm president ot the Lower Merion
Township Board of Health, in which township Lankenau
Hospital 1s located. I'll add my small volice to Mr.
Preate's very impressive presentation and would liRe to
support House Bill 11/5. I had prepared some remarks 1in
relation to the Lankenau Hospital situation which are
somewhat 1n variance with the statements that you just
heard, and I don't think this 1s necessarlly the place to
try that 1ssue, but a little later I would like to set
some of the record straight as I see 1it.

I believe 1t*'s hiyghly desirable ror the
Attorney Generai to have the authority of oriaginail
jurisdiction in prosecuting vicolations of environmental
laws. I believe that there are three major advantages to
having this power 1n the Attorney General's Ottice.

First 1s that 1t would provide a mechanism

76
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for dealing with violations of environmental laws when the
agency having primary jurisdiction tails, ror whatever
reason, to deal with those vicolations. And I think you've
been given a number of examples of that Kind of a
situation, and mostly involving the DER.

Secondly, 1t establishes a threat ot
sanction against violators, which provides a greater
incentive to obey the law, especially 1t the regulatory
agency 1s perceived as 1neffectual.

And third, 1t provides an inducement for the
regulatory agency itselt to be diligent in promoting
compliance with environmental laws.

Rather than describe the sequence of events
i1n the Lankenau Hospitali case, you ve already neard some
of that, I would like to clarity some of the i1ssues.

The DER has two divisions, an Alr Quality
Division and a dolid Waste Management Division, each of
which 1s responsible tor 1ssulng permits 1n such a case as
a hospital incinerator, and each of which 1inspects
separately the operation of an incinerator. And the DER
inspections of the Lankenau Hospital apparently were
carried out on a reqular basis by the Air Quality Division
but not by the Solid Waste Management Division.

The DER also was somewhat amblgucus 1in 1its

standards which the hospital was trying to apply. There
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are two main types of waste relating to this situation,
one 1s Type {0, intectious waste, and the other is the,
quote, "Type 4" or pathological waste. The hospital had a
permit to burn Type 0 waste, and that does 1nclude
intectious material, most intectious material. The
hospital was always allowed to burn i1ntectious material
and there was no hazard relataing to that burning.

The Type 4 waste, pathological waste,
includes things like body parts, animal remains and blood.
As far as we can determine, as far as I Know trom the
situation, what the hospital was burning was blood, which
was a component or Type 4 pathelogical waste, which in
fact was not permitted but which the hospital thought was
permitted because a standard tor Type U waste was that
they were not allowed to burn waste which included a
molsture content of greater than 10 percent. The
ambiguity was that was the 10 percent relating to the
entire amount of waste, in other words, 10 percent of the
entire charge of the incinerator, or did 1t represent
individual portions, like a bottle ot blood? And i1t seems
that the hospital believed that 1t related to the entire
charge of the 1ncinerator rather than the i1ndiviaual
portions, so that a bottlie of blood, 1ncluded with a lot
of other wastes, would represent less than lU percent.

That's as I read the situation.
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I was not aware or did not believe that the
hospital had willfully violated the environmental laws.
There may have been sloppy management on the part of the
hospital. Unfortunately, local township officials and the
Department of Heaith and the Board of Health do not have
the personnel or the expertise to make an investigation of
that Kind of situation and does not have the legal
authority to deal with 1t. The main problem was that the
-- and this 18 a legitimate concern -- the citizens
adjacent to the hospital believed their air was being
polluted and believed there was a health hazard. That was
a perfectly legitimate concern.

The Board of Health did not agree that there
was a health concern, but there was no redress ftor the
local catizens. The only agency that they could go to was
the DER, and the DER had apparently not dealt with the
problem 1n an adequate or effective way. In fact, that
lack on the part of DER seems to have been the reason why
the problem escalated to the point where 1t was necessary
tc try and braing the Attorney General's Office ainto 1t to
get some sort of resolution.

For that reason, I believe that it's
important to have a path of redress for citizens who
believe that environmental laws are being violated to

bypass the regulatory agency which they perceive 1s not
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doing 1ts job darectly.

I believe that taarly states my position and
I am very much ain support of the iegislation, despite our
disagreement on the culpability of the hospital in thas
case.

Thank you very much. I'll answer any
questions, i1f you'd like.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Thank you, Doctor.

Lois.

REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: Thank you.

BY REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: (Of Dr. Renthal)
Q. And let me specifically thank you for being
with us here today to share that perspective.

I agree that this 1s not the time or place
to determine the culpability of the hospital. One of the
things that has most concerned me 1s our incapability, I
believe, to determine the culpability of the hospital,
because I don't see any agency that could possibly, at
this point, determine whether they were culpable, since
clearly DER, put 1in 1ts best possible light, 1s equally
culpable. 8o I think that 1f nothing else, this points
out the problem with the current state ot the law.

More aimportantly, though, and I think that
your testimony made clear that we had a situation where

DER couldn't even interpret correctly or translate that
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correct interpretation, which seemed evidence to me simply
upon reading the chart of what can be burned under 0 and
4, and I have no background in environmental law, if that
Wwasn't being communicated c¢learly to a hospital, I can't
1magine why the public should teel any confidence 1n an
agency or why they shouldn't have reached the level ot
concern that they have in terms of )Jeopardizing thear
health. And that's -- I mean, I think that regardless of
this culpability issue, which 18 yet undetermined, I think
that's what gives such glaring concern to c¢itizens.

A, I agree. I think your statement 1is
absolutely correct.

Q. Thanks.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Jzim.
REPRESENTATIVE J. CLARK: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.
BY REPRESENTATIVE J. CLARK: (Of Dr. Renthal)

Q. As was eXxpressed by Lois, Dr. Renthal, I,
too, want to thank you for taking the time to come here
and offer your testimony, and to otter just a couple of
quick comments again to make clear that we're 1n no way
questioning or looking at the culpability of Lankenau
Hospital.

Specifically, Lois and I in that meeting in

January, earlier this year, I believe, it certainly was
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for me the first time I had the opportunity to look at the
requlations or a detailed sheet on exactly what was Type 0
through Type 4 permit. And as you stated yourself, I
think 1t's the ambiguity in those guidelines that created
some of the confusion in the hospital.

I'm 1n no way implying that the hospital
willtully -- in fact, 1t's been proven by the Attorney
General's Office that there was no criminal wrongdoing 1n
this case. At best, 1 think they they were feeling their
way, doing the best they could with an ambiguous set ot
rules and guidelines for the operation ot that
lncinerator.

I made a point earlier in my testimony of
pointing out the difterence of opinion, or rather the lack
of a consensus between the Solid Waste Division and the
Alr Quality services of DER. T recall specifically thas
same 1nformation such as I have read trom that letter
being presented to both divisions of the agency. The Alr
Quality manager, and the names escape me for the moment
but I can recall them later, the Air Quality manager
stated that because of the 10 percent moisture content
rule that you had just cited, that the hospital would an
tact be 1n compliance as Long as the temperature of that
secondary buqn chamber was, I believe, 1,800 degrees

Fahrenheit or greater.
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The Solid Waste Division chief, upon looking
at the same evidence and the same list of what was being
burned, said, and T quote from memory, "If this 1s what 1is
being burned, then they are clearly in violation of the
Solid Waste Act."

There are always differences ot opinions 1in
government agenciles, and again, what concerned me and gave
rise to support ot this legislation was that you could
have a two-year timeframe 1n which the two divisions and
the chiefs in the divisions of DER never had the
opportunity or never by themselves resolved this
difference of opinion to address the health concerns of
the residents.

Hopefully, again, that puts the accent on
where our concerns lie, and at this point 1t's not with
the hospital. 1 believe they were going along with what
they had as a documented okay by the DER to continue 1in
that wvean.

A. I think that's correct. I thiaink the
hospital was getting signals from DER by lack of action or
by failure to communicate the standards correctly that
enabled them to continue doing something that was probably
in violation but inadvertently So.

Q. True. 1In fact, I further make the point

that the hospital on several occasions, this was not the
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only letter, the hospital on several occasions documented
very wlillingly and very expediently to DER and to the
press exactly what 1t was burning.

A. Yes.

REPRESENTATIVE J. CLARK: Thank you, Mr.

Chairman.
CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Thank you.
Paul.
REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

BY REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: (Ot Dr. Renthal)

Q. Dector, which regional office of DER had
jurisdiction of this case?

A. It's located in Norristown. I'm not sure of
the name ot 1t.

Q. Could you provide a very brief summary of
your relationship with that office? Specifically, would
you describe how DER responded to the citizen complaints
concerning Lankenau Hospital brought to the attention of
that reg:ronal office of DER?

A. I'm not sure I can give you all the details.
As I understand 1t, as I remember 1t, a local commissioner
communicated with the DER in 1987 over some concerns. I
don't know what kind of response he got, but the citizens'

concern centinued and escalated so that I believe that he
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was not satisfied by the Kind of response he got.

Q. I guess what I'm getting at i1s over what
period of time were these complaints brought to the
attention ©of the regicnal office, and once the complaints
were brought to the regiocnal office, how did DER respond?

A. Well, I believe there was a period of about
a vyear and a half to two years during which communications
went back and forth on a regular basis. Our Department ot
Health sent some communications to the Department of
Environmental Resources asking for some clarification,
independently of what the citizens were doing, and those
responses were not entirely satisfactory. They didn't
really answer many of the questions that we had. They
were not very rapid in their respeonse. During 1989, when
this whole 1ssue came to a head, DER appeared dilatory in
trying to deal with the problem. They seemed to be bogged
down with a lot of bureaucratic--

Q. All right, that's really what I'm getting
at. They appear to be dilatory, I thaink that was the word
you used.

A. Yes.

Q. You didn't sense on thelr part any kind of
an aggresslve response to the c¢itizens' complaints?

A. No. No.

Q. All raght.



ciori
Rectangle


86

1 I A. And further, they failed to communicate well
2 with the township officials who were trying to intervene

3 and resolve the 1ssue. In fact, they made statements to

4 the press without advising the township ofticials, which

5 greatly angered the township officilals because they were

6 caught 1n the middle of the controversy with

7 communlcations being delivered to the public whiach they

8 had no part in.

9 Q. What year was this?

10 A. This was 1n 1988, last fall and winter.
11 Q. Who were the people in that regional office
12 with whom you were dealing?
13 A. Well, Mr. Gonshur was the Regional Director.
14 I don't remember ali the names of the individuals 1n the
i5 departments. I'm sorry.
16 Q. Di1d vou have contact with Mr. Rac Kona?
17 A. Yes. Yes, he was one of them. I believe he
18 was the Air Quality man.
19 Q. That's correct.

20 A. Yes. And a Carol Kurtz. Once the 1ssue
21 came to a head, we did begin to get some good
22 responsiveness, and lately we've been accorded a gféat
23 deal of responsiveness in our desire to have an input into
24 the process which would control the hospital and pose

25 restrictions on their further operation. They've been
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very cooperative over that.

Q. But 1f I understand your testimony
correctly, however, over a long period of time initially
there was not much of a response from DER?

A. No, I would characterize 1t best as a
bureaucratic response and what that implies.

Q. All right.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Mr. Chairman, the
only comment that I would make 1s that during that
investigation i1n 1982, 1983, a tocus ot the criticaism
which I personally raised and which the committee echoed
had to do with the regional ottice of DER located in
Norristown. Witness after witness appeared before the
Conservation Committee reciting the same kinds ot
inefficiencies and bureaucratic delay that the Doctor has
recounted to us, along with the last tew members. Back
then when one would be critical of DER, and specifically
the Norristown regional office, that criticism was
dismissed all too often as mere partisanship.

The point that I would make 1s that it's
about time to stop treating environmental protection in a
partisan manner and that had we taken a bipartisan
approach to an i1nadequate bureaucracy withain DER 1n 1983,
perhaps the problems experienced by the Doctor and his

group 1in 1988 might not have occurred. We weren't tough
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enough 1n that offtice in 1983, and I think we reaped the
untortunate consequences ot that inaction in 1988.

Thank you, Mr. Chalrman.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Are there further
gquestions?

(No response.)

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Thank you, Doctor.

DR. RENTHAL: Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: We'll next hear from
William L. Heffley, Chief Chemist, NGK Metals, Inc.

MR. HEFFLEY: My name 18 William Heffley,
and I'm a chemist by protession, and I'd 1like to thank the
chairman for having me to testify.

What I read in House B1ll No. 1175 I think
has some application to what happens to whistleblowers 1in
the State of Pennsylvania. I became a whistleblower and
the things that have happened to me I believe could be
addressed by House Bill 117H.

Until January 16, 1989, when I was put on
paid leave by the company and suspended, 1 was a
laboratory supervaisor of a plant in Temple, Pennsylvania.
In early December 1988, 1n my capaclity as laboratory
supervisor, I became aware of certain violations by the
company of thelr waste treatment permit, which were

alarming to me both as to the number and to the magnitude
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over a period of months. 1 confronted a company official,
and what he admitted was shocking to me, as 1t confirmed
some of my worst tears and suspicions. I was left with a
dilemma, like all whistle blowers are, I suppose, because
while conditions got worse at the plant, I debated my
options, and should I come forward, there were certain
penalties I was afraid I was going to pay. But I knew
also that 1f T delaved, I alsc, along with one other
laboratory person who also knew the truth, could be
prosecuted as accessories 1f the company should be caught.
I considered that 1f I came forward, I would likely lose
my Job, and I had been with the company tor 29 years. I
knew I faced the prospect of moving away from the area
where I was born. I also considered my personal satety,
and this was no small consideration, as I was to learn
shortly.

The deciding factor was that I believed that
the land, streams, and raivers of this Commonwealth and
this country do not really belong to us, to the company,
at all but they really belong to Almighty God, and that I
was 1n a position and was responsible to stop the abuse 1f
I could.

Accordingly, on December 27/, 1988, I took
what evidence I felt I needed and I met with the

Department of Environmental Resources. Between December
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27, 1988 and January 16, 1989, the local newspaper
interviewed me and began to cover the story. It was in
this time period also that I had a threat on my life, and
only a tip trom a rriend at the plant prevented a serious
incadent.

In early January, the Ottice ot the Attorney
General contacted me and informed me that they were taking
over the case. They also asked me to accompany a search
and seize raid on the company's plant on January 23, 1989,
which I agreed to do. I accompanied the Attorney
General's group into the plant, assisted only by supplying
information, as evidence and files were taken during the
all-day search. Desplte some apprehension on my part, the
day was without 1incident, except tor the admonitions from
the copy personnel department and the company lawyers that
I didn't really belong inside the plant at all.

After January 24, I had some contact with
the Ottice oif Attorney General, I wrote ltetters
expressing my willingness to cooperate 1n any manner, and
occasionally I supplied 1ntormation that I thought might
be useful. The company lawyers, meanwhile, began
scheduling interrogations of me, saying that they needed
my help to get to the bottom of the situation. It soon
became obvious to me, however, that their aintent went tar

beyond the search for information.



ciori
Rectangle


- o o, s W NN e

1]

v
11
12
13
14
15
16

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

91

I would like to submit at this time letters
trom my lawyer dealing with the intent ot the
interrogations. 1 would especially like to call your
attention to my lawyer's letter ot April 17, 1989, where
my lawyer states, and I quote, "I will continue to
represent your interest to make sure that the company does
not do anything to try and terminate you when you have
done nothing i1nconsistent with your duties as theilr
employee,” end of quote. His concern, as I was to learn,
was well-tounded, tor in April, the company lawyer
scheduled a deposition which lasted five hours and
produced a 167 page transcript. I brought the transcript
with me for inspection, 1f you would like.

The purpose of the interrogation, I think,
can be summed up by my lawyer's statement 1n reply to a
company lawyer. "I believe 1t's a loaded question 1n
reference to trying to form a basis as to coming up with
criteria to possibly do something that would be
detrimental to Mr. Heffley 1n reference to his employment
at the company, and theretore at this moment in time,
unless vyou and I have an opportunity to discuss legally
the ramifications ot that question, I'm not going to allow
him to answer that question at this time."“

I think the point I'm making 1s that one of

the things that happens to whistle blowers 1s that they
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are subjected to company interrogation, which in 1itself
may be okay, because the company lawyers are trying to get
information, supposedly, but 1t goes far beyond that, and
I was concerned about the viclations on my rights, and I
went to the Attorney General's Otfice, and I ftinally got a
short phone call trom a deputy attorney trom the Attorney
General's Office which simply said, and I guote, “"We
cannot help vou."

I ran up a $1,300 legal bill for my
representations during interrogations and depositions,
which the company retfused to pay, though they paid all
legal expenses for other company employees involved 1n the
case. The answer to my request trom a company lawyer was,
and I quote, “We're not going to pay because you did not
need a lawyer.," end quote.

I took the matter of the bill to the Office
of the Attorney General ain April, and thear reply, which
came 1n the last several days, was that they were not
allowed to do anythaing for me 1n regard to my lawyer's
bill under existing Pennsylvania law. I think possibly
this 1s something else that could be addressed by the
legislation, House Bill Ne. 1175.

I would like at this time to submit two
letters from the Ottice of Attorney General regarding

legal expenses I incurred. I would also like to submit a
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letter from company attorneys which may fturnish a clue as
to why I needed legal representation in the fairst place.

I contacted various State and Federal
Representatives. bState Senator Michael O'Pake wrote
numerous letters on my behalf, and I would think also on
behalf ot the public interest, their health and welfare.

I would like to call your attention to his letter of July
17th, which 1 will also submit, where he expresses_concern
about the delay in the Commonwealth moving the case
forward. The case 1s now in its eighth month. U.S.
Senator Heinz, 1n numerous letters, represented my
concerns and his own as to the progress of the case and
the matter of my legal expenses. U.S. Congressman Yatron
did much for me, advising me and submitting my complaint
to the U.S. Department of Labor 1in order to protect my
rights under Federal whistle blower laws,

The point I want to make here 1s that U.S.
Congressman Yatron told me that the only protection I had
was under Federal whistle blower laws, and that may be
something else that could be addressed, because ot U.S.
Congressman Yatron's efforts, I now have a hearing coming
up before a Federal administrative law judge, at which the
transcript I mentioned should receive a thorough review.

I would like to submit examples of letters

from my Representatives at this time, 1including
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Representative Angstadt's letters.

My relationship with DER has been good.
They asked me to attend a meeting 1n the beginning with
DER cfficials and the Pennsyivania Fish Commission. DER
officials have been accessibie. I have had two written
updates trom DER on their part in this case. The iast
one, on July 21, was far more factual and detailed than I
had a right to expect. 1 would like to submit these
letters and updates trom DER.

One ot my concerns expressed to DER and the
Cffice of Attorney General was that the two agencies dad
not seem to be cooperating 1n the investigation. One DER
official told me that a serious violation of the company
should be addressed promptly, but he said DER could not
move because certain analytical evidence held by the
Ottice of Attorney General could not be released by the
Attorney General, and thus 1t wasn't available to DER.
Keith Welks, Chiet Counsel of DER, addressed these
concerns well i1n a letter of March 14, 1989. He admitted
that there could be problems 1n this area. He also
remarked that i1t 1s regrettable that whistle blowers like
myself are not tully apprised or various aspects of the
investigation. I would like also to submit a copy ot his
letter.

The Pennsylvania Fish Commission has been
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very much involilved in the investigation, and they have
been also most cooperative and accessible to me. Thealr
investigator, Bob Perry, has shown much sensitivity to the
concerns ot a person such as myself who 1s a whistle
bhlower. Thls concern i1s evident also at the top, where
Edward Millier, Executive Director of the Fish Commission,
and Dennis Guise, Chief Counsel of the Fish Commission,
have recently written letters expressing the seriousness
ot the case and their frustration at the long delay an
bringing the case to completion. Jochn Rayburn,
environmentalist working with the Berks County
commlssioners, has done much background investigation, has
done a thorough job in evaluating the damage to the
environment by certain company practices. The Sierra Club
of Berks County has shown their deep concern about the
environment, have carried thelr concerns to State and
Federal agencies and Representatives. They have resolved
to back me 100 percent, and you don't know how good that
made me fteel. I'd like to submit examples of their
letters and concern.

The point I'm trying to make 1s that with
all the problems I have encountered as a whistle blower, I
have also encountered many people in all walks of life who
really do care. I haven't mentioned the newspapers for

fear of jeopardizing their stories, but I know of quite a
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few who are, at this moment, digging into the case. But
there 18 much to be done, and I hope to point out 1in
reference to another matter that has until very recently
escaped public scrutiny.

I want to state emphatically that this
matter 1s not now the subject ot the current investigating
by the Uifice ot Attorney General. It's a completely
unrelated matter. The company [ work ror has a very
serious ground water probiem. Even as long ago as when 1
was ftirst employed, and that was back 1n the 1960's, I
heard stories about a farm which was adjacent to the plant
where the crops mysteriously did not appear to grow due to
alleged contamination trom the company's soil and ground
water. I was told the company simply bought the farm and
but the:ir tence around the property.

Then I heard stories about private wells
outside the company property which became contaminated
with a certain pollutant common to the company's soil and
ground water, and i1t was alieged that the pollutant had
migrated i1nto the praivate weils. I was toid that the
company solved this problem by sinply paying to have these
people with the contaminated wells put on public or city
water.

If 1 had any doubts about the yround water

contamination, they were removed about 10 years ayo. Tne
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company had to driil four deep monitoring wells which m)
laboratory was required to sample and analyze every three
months. Reports were required to be sent to DER and EPA.
We tound certain toxic contamipants in atarming
quantities, 1including the ones alleged to have migrated
from the plant into the surrounding areas and drinking
water. Some .0f the tnings we tound are suspected
carcinogens. Some have limits as lLow as parts per billion
quantities.

It was just recently that a government
official confirmed that a toxic material and suspected
carcinogen common to company ground water was found in a
townshaip drainking water well at a housing development
qulte a distance trom the plant. I know of one reporter
at least who has confirmed the presence of that toxac
contaminant i1n the township drinking water well, and he
told me that the townshaip authority has been pumping that
well down tor several years, as the well 18 out of service
and they have not been able to get this toxic material out
of the well because 1t keeps leaking into the well. The
same government official I mentioned previously told me
that toxicity tests taken on company soil as late as the
fall of 1988 failed miserably, which 1s his word, tor
another toxic material which has a limit in drinking water

well down 1n the parts per biliion range. This toxic
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material 1s also present 1n the monitoring well samples at
the plant.

The presence of the contaminants as 1t
continued unabated and in monitoring wells throughout the
10 years since sampling began. Reports of the analysis of
these monitoring wells have remained in government files
tor these 10 years without drawing much attention.
bespite the serious implications oif the gross
contamination they show, the very nature of these
contaminants 1n the ground water and the characterastics
ot the s011 where they are tound makes migration ot these
contaminants beyond the borders of the plant a distinct
possibllity. When one adds the evidence that the ground
water may already have moved, and contained in the fact
that toxic materials common to the ground water at the
plant have been found tar beyond the plant boundaries, an
early study and remedial action wonld seem to have been
andicated. Yet, i1t was not until last fall after a
10-year moratorium that EPA moved in and brought about A
consent order with the company to begin a two-year study.
It should be remembered that 1t 18 a two-year study, and
any excavation, treatment of ground water, or other
remedial action 18 more than a year and a half away At
least.

White 1t 1s true that thiere Are certalin



ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle


[+ ] "~ (=)l (52 ' o &)

U+

10
11
12
13
14

16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

99
aspects of the onsite ground water contamination at this
company that may be currently under investigation by the
Attorney General's Offtice, I believe there's a vital
question beqgying for an answer. 1t would seem to me that
it fit concerned to be addressed 1n regard to the proposed
legislation, House Bill 1175, is how a situation such as
grass contamination ot ground water, which has the
suggestion at least of criminal activities, can remaln
beyond the Attorney General's knowledge and jurisdiction
tor so long.

I would like to respecttully suggest that
the committee take up the following considerations: That
whistle blowers be granted some sort of financial reliet
i1n cases such as mine, lest they be subject to be harassed
by company lawyers forced to personally pay our legal
expenses which are really incurred in the public i1nterest.
I would like to submit a recent letter from Gregory Abeln,
Chiet Deputy of the Environmental Crimes Section of the
Attorney General's Otfice, and ask that special
consideration be given to hlis statement, and I quote,
"Pennsylvania has not adopted the Federal whistle blower
provision but allows tor reimbursement of legal fees," end
of quote. I would suggest that this be remedied.

I also suggest that the concerns of whistle

blowers beyond the financial aspects also be considered.
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Anyone who chooses to take the risk associlated with coming
forward and blowing the whistle should also be entitled to

be Kept abreast of the progress and the investigation of

the case.

I beli1eve also that there is another
legitimate concern of whistleblowers, and that 1s the
matter ot legal counsel or advice. Perhaps some
modification of State law or inclusion of some provision
in House Bill No. 117% would aliow attorneys trom the
Attorney General's Office to at least consult with a
counsel tor the whistle blower, which I understand 1s now
also forbidden by State law.

I would also suggest that the Attorney
General be given whatever legal and statutory provisions
he needs to expedite and bring to successful concliusion
cases such as the one that I'm involved in withain a
reasonable matter of time. The company case 15 now 1n its
eighth month, and I feel that this 1s too long a delay in
concluding a case that has such an overriding public
interest. In this aspect, I would support the Attorney
General's request for the resources, the personnel, the
staff people, to expedite cases such as this. I would
also suggest that cases such as ground water contamination
by a company which suggests possible criminal activities

be retrerred to the Otrice or attorney General promptly tor
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his consideration as a matter of routine. In my iimited
experience, local authorities and agencies do not
apparently have either the inclination or the resources to
handle matters ot this magnitude.

I would also suggest that procedures be
established tor better communication between DER and OAG,
and especially in tact ot the provisions of Bill 11/5,
which would seem to give the Attorney General more power.
I would certainlily want to retaln the cooperation and
establish cooperation where 1t has not existed.

And I'd like to say that there have been
many negative things happen to me in these past eight
months, but there have also been positive things, and to
show you how tar the concerns of Pennsylvania have reached
1n environmental matters, I'd like to say that about a
month ago I received a personal letter of support from Dr.
Elizabeth Morgan, wratten from a jJail cell in Washington,
D.C. I'm sure most of you knoWw who she 1s because her
story has been widely carried on the wire services. 1 was
deeply moved because despite all her problems, she made
the effort to write me a letter of support and
encouragement and to write a ltetter as weil, a letter of
concern, to Senator Specter, whom she knows personally.

I would 1like to conclude my testimony by

quoting from a personal letter I received from a member of
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the Sierra Club. She writes, and I quote, "The story that
you told concerning the poilution by the company 1s one
that has to be brought to evervone's attention. It was
both shocking and frightening to find out that such
careless treatment ot toxic matertrals occurs and that
env)ronmental authorities are 8¢ slow to stop 1t.
Certainly, 1if there were more people like you, the world
would be a sater place," end of quote.

I trust that the Judiciary Committee and
the1r caretul attention to the legislation before 1t,
House Bill 1175, and the Attorney General's expeditious
handiing ot the case with which I'm i1nvolved will send a
clear message to Pam, who 1s the writer of the letter, and
to others that the Commonwealth 1s prepared to deal
accordingly with environmental 1ssues, and those persons
who choose to ignore the environmental itaws of this State
will be dealt with accordingly.

Thank you. William Heftley.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Thank you.

Are there any questions?

(No response.)

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Thank you

MR. HEFFLEY: Thank you.

CHATRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Keith E. Welks, Chiet

Counsel, Department of Environnental Resources,
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MR. WELKS: Good afternoon. I'm Joined by
Ron Ramsey, also trom DER. He's 1in our Office of Public
liaison.

I'd say at the outset that i1t's something ot
a mixed blessing to appear this late in the hearing. I
certainly have the benetit of the wisdom of those who went
before me; by the same token, other commitments arise for
people and I know that some have departed. T appreciate
how many have remained. I do have to note that my wite
just left saying that she was unwilling to wait any longer
to hear me speak, so I don't offer that as any guidance
tor you, but I saimply note that she was here until two
minutes ago.

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee,
my name 1s Keith Welks. I am presently the Chief Counsel
of the Department of Environmental Resources. From
approximately October of 1980 until July ot 1987 I worked
for Roy Zimmerman as Attorney In Charge of the Toxl¢ Waste
Investigation and Prosecution Unit, a joint DER-Office of
Attornhey General task ftorce to prosecute enV1rqnmenta1
crimes. This effort continues under the new name that
General Preate has recently given to 1t, the Environmental
Crimes Section.

I want to thank vou for this opportunity to

testity about the process by which prosecutions tor
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environmental crimes are brought in Pennsylvania and about
the relationshilip between the DER and the Oftice of
Attorney General in this field.

It was recognized from the very outset, a
decade ago, that a successtul prosecutive effort in the
environmental area demanded the closest posslble working
relationship between members of a traditional law
entorcement oftice and members of an environmental
regulatory agency. Indeed, the original 1980 application
to the Law Enforcement Assistance Agency of the United
States Department of Justice for seed money to start the
toxic waste unit described a formal, cooperative
relationship between the 0Office of Attorney General and
the DER. A formal review team comprising representatives
of each agency was contemplated 1n order to make critical
decisions about original allegations and about
lnvestigatlive strategles.

In practice, 1n the year since then, the
referral process has become progressively more streamlined
and eftficient. Matters ot a craiminal nature nncovered by
regular DER program staff are routinely and rapaidly
transmitted to the Environmental Crimes Section for
investigation. DER statf are generally under directions
not to proceed further 1in a case once it has been sent to

the task torce. It 1s also not uncomnion tor matters
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discovered 1nitially by the Environmental (rimes Section
to be forwarded to DER for official reterral back to ECS
for criminal work-up. Task force members are based 1n
several DER otfices around the State, and personal
relationships between these specialists and regular DER
staftt are i1ntormal, close, ana direct.

I want to take a minute here and depart from
my prepared testimony to perhaps try and crystaliize or
clarify exactly how the Environmental Crimes Section 1s
organized. There was sonme discussion about 1t earlier.

It 15 not obvious to me that 1t 1s pellucid yet to the
committee, and I would hope to clarify that.

As originally envisioned and as presently
constituted, the Environmental Crimes Section 18 a
two-agency task ftorce with members of each agency assigned
on generally a tuli-taime basis to work within a unified
chain of command reporting to the attorney in charge, who
1s presently Greg Abeln, Chiet Deputy Attorney General.
What that means in practice is that there are special
agents from the Attorney General's Bureau of Craiminal
Investigation, as well as Deputy Attorneys General from
the Prosecution Section who work tor Mr. Abeln. 1In
addition, there are members of the DER Solid Waste
Investigation start or inspection startf who are 1h a chain

of command ultimately from Mr. Abeln. There are also a
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number of lawyers nominally assigned to my office who are
made special Deputy Attorneys General by GUeneral Preate to
prosecute cases for Mr. Abeln with the auspices ot that
task rorce ettort.

The purpose of my explaining this at some
length 1s to indicate that we don't simply have a
cooperative effort here. 1It's not a situation in which
once a month Mr. Abeln and I sit down and talk about what
his office 1s going to do and what my office 1s going to
do for the following month. Rather, there 1s 1n fact a
formal extant partnership which has been in operation
since approximately 1980 exclusively for the purpose of
prosecuting these cases.

General Preate, a little earlier, attempted
to talk about other Kinds of craminal prosecutive
activities that DER may undertake. At the present time,
to the best ot my understanding, there in fact are a
number of assistant counsel working in my otfice who have
been made special deputies for the limited purposes of
handiing summary prosecutions, and they handle those
outside the auspices ot the Environmental Crimes Section.
Some of these may be for such matters as restaurant
violations, minor operational violations at landfills
operating past posted hours or permitted hours, blowing

trash, litter, and things of that sort where 1t 1s not
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considered to be a specific significant criminal violation
that would go to the Environmental Crimes vsecticn. It 1s
instead handled as a summary. Those five lawyers that
General Preate and Mr. Abeln spoke about previously who
are special Deputy AttLorneys General in fact are working
1n the Environmental Crimes Section on misdemeanor and
felony cases at the direction of Mr. Abein, but in fact
what we have here i1n summary 18 an i1ntegrated working task
force with people, some of whom have been assigned for
three, tour, tive, and six vears and even longer 1in these
positions from either DER or the Attorney General's
Otfice.

I apologize tor that digression and hope
1t's useful in trying to kind of sort out where people are
and what they're doing.

The reasons compelling so close a
relationship are not hard to discern. A successful
environmental investigation and prosecution generally
requires a variety of diverse skills: The interviewlng
and evidenced gathering skills of law enforcement
otficers, the sampling and related scientific expertise of
regulatory inspectors, the craiminal litigation skills of
trained prosecutors, the opinion testimony of anailytical
chemists and other experts, as well as a host of other

unique disciplines. The glue that has bonded these
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diverse participants i1n Pennsylvania over the last decade
has been thelr sense of completely shared authority and
responsibillity for the selection, development, and
prosecution of environmental crimes.

Moreover, environmental crimes, unlike most
traditicnal criminal violations, arise i1n a comprehensive
and tinely articulated enforcement context. Environmental
statutes generally prohibit specitied kinds ot conduct and
then authorize administrative, civil and criminal
sanctions for any instance of proscribed activity. Thus,
a serious violation might require the selection and
ordering of several different remedies. The unpermitted
disposal of drums of waste, for example, would ordinarily
support both a criminal prosecution and a civil cieanup.
Tllegal disposal of sludges from a waste water treatment
plant might justity a prosecution as well as
administrative revocation of the plant operator's
licenses. However, the proper sequence of such
governmental responses 1s essential to avoid various
technical and substantive legal pitfalis which couta
strengthen a defendant's position. It has not been
uncomsmon for DER to delay or retrain trom 1ts preferred
enforcement response 1n deterence to a request from the
Ofrice of Attorney Ueneral in order to protect a pending

criminal investigation or prosecution. The continuous



ciori
Rectangle


= W NN e

b R < T 5

10

11

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

10y

communication between prosecutor and a regulator necessary
to ensure respect for each other's valid programmatic
goals 1s encouraged by the present partnership but would
pe discouraged by the decoupling contemplated by the
proposed legislation.

A recent United States Supreme Court
decision, moreover, has made the need tor the agencies to
recognlize thelir community of 1nterest even more
compelling. 1In the decision handed down this term, the
court ruled that a civil penalty judgment could suffice to
trigger the protections of the double Jeopardy clause ot
the United States Constitution. Potentially, this ruling
means that a civil penalty action carelessly brought coulid
bar a worthy subsequent prosecution, or that the trial of
criminal charges could plock a substantial civil penalty
action. oOnly the closest working relationship as
presently exists between DER and the OAG can insure that
the dialogue necessary to avoid misuse of this sort
continues.

There 1s an elegant symmetry to the current
symbiotic reiationship between these two agencies. Only
the Oftice of Attorney Ueneral can act as attorney tor the
Commonwealth and prosecute environmental crimes. In order
to do so, however, i1t must receive a referral from DER.

In turn, DER lacks the authority to 1nitiate prosecutions
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directly but is able to refer cases in order ultimately to
trigger the filing of criminal complaints. Each agency
lacking a part of the key must relate to and respect the
desires of the other to gain entrance to the craiminal
courts ot Pennsylvania. It 1s therefore both good sense
and good law that they work closely together.

Nothing in my remarks should be construed 1in
any way as deprecating the value or necessity of a tough,
effective environmental prosecutive effort. It 1s an
essential element ot a complete enforcement arsenal.

There 1s such a program extant in Pennsylvania, and DER
actively supports 1t with personnel, resources, and money.
The Environmental Crimes Section 18 working and working
effectively.

Frankly, House Bl1ll 1175 1s a solution in
search of a problem. Present task force effort 1s not in
need of rehabilitation. At the risk of immodesty, let me
tell you that 1t has been uncommonly successful 1in
bringing environmental predators to justice. Accoraing to
the most recent information avallable to me, the task
forces opened, since 1ts 1nception in late 1980, over 400
cases for tormal investigation - 191 defendants have bheen
arrested, 135% have been convicted, and my testimony now
needs to be amended, based on Mr. Abein’s remarks a little

earlizer today, with 16 individuals receiving jait
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sentences. 1 presume Mr. Fukes was sentenced to jail
today.

Many ot these cases have been of national
significance. For example, this unique interagency
partnership brought the tirst prosecution to successtully
utilize the anti-racketeering statute against a
businessman who was convicted of having engaged 1in a
pattern of :illegal activity encompassing more than 500
dumping incidents., The task torce also convicted a
western Pennsylvania waste disposal ftacility operatcor for
having 1llegaily dumped hazardous wastes 1nto the
Youghiogheny River. He 18 presently serving a sentence of
b to 12 years, one or the longest ever imposed in the
country for an environmentai viofation. Major
corporations, such as U.s5.X., Owens-Illinois, and
Westinghouse, have aiso been convicted.

Representatives ot the task force have
lectured across the country about 1ts structure and 1its
operating protocols, It 1s not an exaggeration to say
that 1t has been a model for emulation in a number of
jurisdictions.

In conclusion, I wish to repeat that DER
unequivocally endorses vigorous criminal prosecution of
environmental violators. The department cannot support,

however, change merely for the sake of change, especially
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where the result will inevitably erode the historic and
essential partnership between the Department of
Environmental Resources and the Otfice ot Attorney
general.

I anticipated some questions, and one that I
anticipated I would like to try and respond to at the
outset. There were a number of 1nqulries about the
Ashland investigation, and 1t so nappens that I had some
role 1n that, and I would like to try and clarify for my
perspective what in fact occurred. And in this I will.
frankly, ditter with General Preate, who was very Kind to
me and complimentary and I will return those remarks and
say that I have known him tor a long time and respect hais
skills as a prosecutor. I am certainly growing to respect
his skills as an Attorney General more so every day. But
1n this matter, I must say, frankly, that he and I have a
strong difference of opinion as to what the facts are, and
we have jousted on this before. At the time of the spill,
general Preate was not General Preate, and Governor Casey
directed that an inter-agency 1nvestigative effort be
conducted 1n order to develop all the facts necessary to
understand liability, not differentiated between civil or
criminal, as well as reqgulatory and statutory shortcomings
that created the Ashland spill.

I was asked to involve myself in that
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effort, which I dad. I was directed to take advantage of
such resources as I thought were necessary from the
exXecutive agencies as well as elsewhere where I could
arrange them. I did speak to the then Executive Deputy
Attorney General under General Zimmerman and explained
this process and asked tor some i1nvestigative support.
They were gracious enough, and I appreciate 1t to this day
very much, to make such support available. However, 1t
was also clearly understood by the Attorney General's
Oftice at that time through their management what was
being done, and they did not object in any fashion. They
did not disagree or demur trom the notion that a broadly
based sweeping investigative ettort was appropriate. And
the oniy arrangement that the Executive Deputy Attorney
General asked of us was that where 1t was determined by us
that craiminally actionable activities had been committed,
that the matter be reterred in the normal course, as it
ordinarily would, and that, of course, we agreed to do.
There 1s always a problem, needless to say,
1n dealing with selectively excerpted portions of written
material, and I fear that this committee faces an instance
of such problem here. General Preate provided you with
two paragraphs from a 11l1-page printed report, a copy of
which, by the way, was submitted to every member ot the

House of Representatives and the Senate in July of 1988,
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but which I presume has long since been delegated to
doorstop activities, so I understand 1f no one can put
their hand on 1t now. But I do wish to bring to the
commlttee's attention a couple of passages from the
recommendation section ot that report, since I think it
may place some ot General Preate’'s extracts i1n a slightly
different perspective.

In the recommendation section, we talk about
what the task torce discovered, and 1t reads as follows.
Again, and I will admit, this 1s excerpted in my tavor,
but I thaink i1t balances somewhat what you've been told
previously. It says as follows: "Nevertheiess, the
Pennsylvania General Assembly has articulated in a clear
volce' a standard of criminal culpability based upon
negiigent conduct. The legislature may have concluded
that 1t ts necessary to encourage a higher standard ot
care upon by operators of potentially poliuting facilities
by exposing them to craminalization and accompanying
staigmatization for negligence. BEqually, the legislature
may have recognized gquite validly that the automatic
deterrent value of a reduction i1n a detendant’s pocketbooOk
from losing commercial product might sometimes be trivial
compared to the environmental harm resulting from the
release. The General Assembly may also have 1ntended by

this penalty provaision to entrust to a prosecutor the
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responsibility to identaify those instances where the
negligence was so rampant or the consequences so tar-
reaching that criminal prosecution was appropriate to
express society's manitest disapproval.

Ultimately, the decision to bring a criminal
prosecution under the Clean Streams Law must rest with the
appropriate prosecuting agency 1tself. It's there that
these preceding factors must be weighed, aiong with the
existing policy for sanctioning intentional discharges,
the consideration to be extended to Ashland for 1its
cooperation 1n the days and the weeks after the collapse,
the relative clarity or ambigurty ot the voluntary
industry code and practices which establish the relevant
standard ot care, the existence of c¢ivil grounds fer
relief, the likelihood that it could be proven that the
tailure was preventable, and numerous other factors.

"The task force 1s neither authorized nor
competent to perform the feat of balancing these competing
considerations. The task force can, however, bring to the
attention ot the appropriate authorities 1ts conclusion
that the facts developed during 1ts investigation appear
to establish facial sutficiency of the elements of Clean
Streams Law violations. Accordingly, the task force
recommends that the Commonwealth ask the Pennsylvania

Office of Attorney General to examine this report and such
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other evidence as 1t may determine 1s necessary in order
to consider whether criminal charges under the Clean
Streams Law should be prosecuted against Ashland 01il,
Inc., and the Ashland Petroleum Company."

And the report goes on to say, several pages
later, "In closing, 1t 1s important to repeat that the
task force 1s not a formal prosecutive agency and that 1t
did not engage 1n a rigid legal analysis of the criminal
provisions which 1t has discussed here. The conclusions
and recommendations of this report should not serve to nor
are aintended to preclude approprilate law enforcement
agencies from reviewing these or additional matters that
they so desire."

This report was rorwarded to then General
Zimmerman in July of 1988 by Governor Casey, with Governor
Casey's expressed referral and request for examination for
criminal prosecution under any statute that the would be
appropriate. It 1s my understanding that the Office of
Attorney General has examined this case and concluded that
ne criminal charges are appropriate. That 1s a perfectly
acceptable prosecutorial decision. It 1s, however, a
decision that they made, not a decision that we made. We
referred 1t to them, we made evidence avallable, and we
made our files available tor their consideration. They

have reached a prosecutive decision perfectly within their
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discretion and authoraty, but 1t was one in which they
were not hampered, hamstrung, or limited by anything we
dad.

And with that, I'm available tor questions,
as the committee so wishes.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Loas.

REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: Thank you.

BY REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: (0Ot Mr. Welks)
Q. And good afternoon. I have a couple ot
questions,

Your remarks are encouraging with regard to
the close relationship and the positive environmental
crime 1nvestigation once 1t reaches the stage of thas
special unit. And I have nco gquarrel and do not believe
necessarlly that any problem exists i1n this Commonwealth
once a prosecution begins and that this joint effort works
well. I don't understand though what there 1s about that
unit which 1s working so well, as you've described, that
would be destroyed or harmed in any way by giving original
jurisdiction to the Attorney General. And the reason I
say that, and I'm perplexed by your, you Know, bold
remarks that this symbiotic relationship would somehow be
destroyed, 1s 1f this 1s in place now, why would 1t not be
that when a call came 1nto the Attorney General that this

would be, it seems to me, obviously the same group that
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the Attorney Ueneral’'s Office, and in fact it has
exercised this i1n the past, cannot contact DER when 1t
comes i1ndependently into possession of information that it
wishes to 1nvestlgate and seek a referral. And in fact,
you heard earlier today that the Stewart Manix case, the
one that was displayed for you in which Mr. Manix was
recently sentenced to 2 1/2 to 5 years in Lancaster,
originated not with DER but with OSHA. And in fact,
General Preate 1dentified for you the fact that that
referral came from OSHA to the Attorney General's Office.
Well, by the way, 1t also then went to DER, where 1t was
referred to the Attorney General's Office for craiminal
prosecution, and that was ultimately what the Common Pleas
Court judge 1n Lancaster County determined had occurred,
and that i1s why he authorized the prosecution which
ultimately led to the guilty plea and the impressive
sentence last week.

Sco, I mean, the tlip side, 1t seems tn me,
of your question 1s, what are we accomplishing? The
Attorney General c¢an get jurisdiction 1n at least three
ways presently in these kinds of cases. He can get 1t
from a referral from a district attorney, he can get it
from a referral from DER, he can get 1t by having the case
go into the investigating Grand Jury, and to the extent

that in such cases as we heard described earlier today



ciori
Rectangle


O s W NN =

~J

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

120
that there 1s some innuendo ot public corruption by State
employees, he has independent jurisdiction to prosecute.
He also, by the way, has independent jurisdiction to
prosecute 1f 1t's a Section 911 little RICO prosecution.
So I can name for you 5 bases for independent prosecution.

Q. Well, I guess I have two question/comments
with regard to that.

A. Sure.

Q. Farst, that relationship will still be
necessary. What we have heard described by the Attorney
General's Office 1s the need for the technical expertise
of the 1nvestigators oi the Department of Environmental
Resources which 1s going to continue. Secondly, and it's
because I come from another background that I don‘t
understand your assurety with regard to centrifugal force
of agencies working together but I can tell you that
dastrict attorney's offices all, at least in my
experience, I guess all of the larger ones have their own
investigatory agencies, that typically in a murder case,
at least i1n Montgomery County when I was a prosecutor, all
murder cases are conducted jointly by the local police
department and the district attorney's oftice. There 1s
nothing in that joint jurisdiction that I can see that
causes -- there are typically or <an typically be

Jealousles, but there certainly isn't anything ain that
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jJoint Jurisdiction that causes them not to work together.
They work together because they have to work together
because they care about law enforcement and because they
care about the right result.

A. May T reply to that?

Q. I don’'t see that--

A. May 1 reply?

Q. Yes.

A, Because I thaink that's a valuable point, and
you asked 1t earlier, I believe, of General Preate. The
ditterence between enforcement in the traditional criminal
context and here 1s that here we're dealing with a vast --
a tar vaster range of remedies and whereas when you have a
coordinated ainvestigation by the county police as well as
the local municipal police, their common goal 1s to amass
evidence to bring a craminal prosecution. You have no
similar guarantee of a common goal 1n an environmental
context. It may very well be that there 1s a bona fide
disagreement between the Attorney tenerai's Otfice ana DER
as to whether a case should be criminal at all or not or
whether the best way to achieve the public's end is
through a civil penalty action or remedial clean-up or
some other administrative sanction as opposed to a
criminal prosecution so that the necessity of there being

only one goal, which 1s a criminal prosecution, which is
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what presumably you have in a murder context, 1s not at
all present 1in our context, and 1n ract we are juggling
and balancing a whole range of options.

You heard earlier 1n response to your
specific question an answer about what makes 1t criminal
and what makes 1t caivil. Well, n fact, as I tried to
explain 1n my testimony, there 1s no clear star that
directs our ship on that particular i1ssue. Conduct 1s
proscribed. You shall not dump without a permit. Okay?
And then 1f you dump without a permit, you have given rise
to administrative sanctions, civil sanctions, and criminal
sanctions, and there needs to be a basis ftor choosing
between them. There will not always be unanimity or
identity of how that decision should be made.

When you asked General Preate how he would
decide, he said he would look at two things - the nature,
and I wrote 1t down, the nature of the harm and, I'm
sorry, and -— he said the nature of the harm and the need
for an i1mmediate clean-up would determine whether 1t
should be criminal or caivil. Well, frankly, those are
1ssues that only DER could answer. It seems to me that
out of General Preate's own testimony he has said that
those things that would push 1t i1n one direction or
another are those things that are implicatly within DER's

purview. General Preate does not employ people who can
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evaluate the nature and degree of harm. General Preate
does not employ people who can ldentify whether an
immediate c¢lean-up 1s necessary or not. Those are the
kinds ot things that presumably DER evaluates in making a
referral decision.

Q. Rather than countinuing this dialogue, I have
one other question. You i1ndaicate that why solve a prablem
-- we have a solution 1n need of a problem. I suggest to
you we have a problem, and 1f you were to tell the people
I think not just of Montgomery County but of the southeast
that we currently have an environmental agency 1in thais
Commonwealth that tor whom they can rely, they would be
surprised to hear that. That confidence does not exist in
southeastern Pennsylvania. It clearly does not exist 1n
Montgomery County, and 1t seems to me that when we have a
sltuation, and countless examples I think abound of lack
of activaty, lack of moving torward, lack of
investigation, of serious environmental problems, that we
need another agency at least to -- and tell me 1f it's not
the Attorney General then to at least assure the public
that environmental crimes will be redressed and that thear
health can be sateguarded?

A. I can't disagree with your frustration. Not
at all. Secretary Davis has taught me very effectively

that you don't fight the problem. You don't deny there's
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a problem when everyone tells yvou there 1is one. But I
don't thank the golution to what you're describing, which
1s trustration generally with a perceived lack of
enforcement by DER, 18 to criminalize all these things so
that the Attorney General can handle 2it.

Q. We're not suggesting we criminalize themn.
We're suggesting that another agency has the capabilaty to
determine without a reterral by that very agency upon whom
weakness 1s charged whether in fact there's criminal
conduct.

A. Well, but 1f there's not, then he's not
going to de anything eaither.

Q. We agree with that. But then we have
someone saying to the public, and that's the point I think
you're missing in all of this, 1s we have someone else
saying to the public there was not craiminal conduct here.
At least there's an answer from another agency.

A. Well, he 1s not here and I can't speak for
him, but I would be surprised 1f General Preate would say
to you he 1s happy 1f this bill serves the function of
using haim as an ombudsman for the public 1n those cases 1n
which criminal activity 1s not established, and that
sounds li1Ke what you're suggesting.

Q. I don't know. I think that he indicated the

citizens should know that they can call the Attorney
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General's Office.

A. Obviously, I respectfully disagree. I
understand the frustration. I’'d like to solve 1t another
way because I don't believe that sending these cases for
criminal investigation 1S necessarlly responsive.

The Lankenau one, which, of course, 18 close
to you, and I appreciate that, in fact 1s one i1n which the
Attorney General's Qffice conducted his own i1nquiry and
concluded that there was no basis for craminal charges.

He certainly, 1f he thouyght there was a basis, could have
contacted us and said, look, I'd like to pursue this case.
Let's have a referral. Because we would have deone that.

Q. I asked DER to refer 1it.

A. Well, 1t vyou did, I don't know that, because
in fact the Attorney General's, and I apologize for not
knowing that, but the Attorney General's Office 1n fact
worked with our people 1n gathering information.

Q. I did not ask the Attorney General's Office
once I contacted them. I asked at the meeting that we
held with the regional darector -—- I will not say I made a
formal request. I don't want to say that. I certainly
suggested that 1t seemed to me that the Attorney General's
Office was the appropriate agency to determine and 1t was
their craiminal skills that were necessary to determine

whether 1n fact there was criminal conduct.
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A. And I don't disagree with that. It is the
Attorney General's Office that ultimately has to make the
final criminal decision. In that case, we made a
preliminary decision and thought 1t shouldn't go there.
They made a preliminary decision which happened to be the
same.

Q. I guess the other frustration 1s 1t was not
until there was a newspaper expose--

A. Absolutely.

Q. ~--and there was serious stepping in by State
elected officials that the civil penalty of revoking a
burning permit and ultimately the stopping of all burning
and fines were assessed.

A. I can't disagree wlth that.

Q. So 1t you tell me you have gnother solution,
tell me what that other solution 1s?

A, May I tell vou at a different time?

Q. Okay.

A. I am not prepared to give you an entire
reorganization of DER today.

Q. I mean, I would always be certainly
responsive to listen to a better solution to protecting
the environment, which 1s what we want to do.

A, Well, we're happy to discuss that.

Q. Thank you.
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A. Sure. Thank you,.
CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Paul.
REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.
BY REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: (Of Mr. Welks)

Q. Mr. Welks, I'm struck by the stark contrast
between your rhetoric and the rhetoric ot the Attorney
General. Though you exchange personal compliments and
apparently think highly of one another, your view of this
i1ssue could not be more distinct.

On page 4 of your cestimeny vou indicate
"Only the closest working relationship - as presently
ex1sts - between DER and the OAG can insure that the
dialogue necessary to avold miscues of this sort
continues.

“There 18 an elegant symmetry to the current
symbiotic relationship between the two agencies.”

A. I knew I should have cleared this with
General Preate before I gave 1t to you.

Q. Well, clear it and perhaps make 1t
compatible. On page 6 of his testimony he states from a
rather different perspective, "In the environmental area,
I don't want my agents sitting on the sideline while
technicians 1n the Department ot Environmental Resources

debate whether I should he i1n the case. This clumsy and
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inefficient practice has come close to costing us
1mportant cases 1n the past, and 1t will continue to do
uniess we change the law."

You indicate on page 5 of your testimony,
"Frankly, House Ball 11/5 1s a scluticn i1n search of a
problem." He 1ndicates at the bottom of page 4 ot his
testimony, "House Bill 1175 would eliminate these delay
and would go a long way toward providing quicKker, more
effective enforcement of environmental laws."

If this 1s a marriage, 1t's not a very ha
one.

A. Well, politics are strange bedfellows.

Q. Well, 1s that what we're talking about he
politics or the substance of the law?

A. Well, let me say to you thais: I provided
the statistics 1n my testimony because I wanted to give
the committee some sense of how long and how large this
eftort has been underway. Thonse are 400 active formal
case that were opened. That's lot. startinyg from zero
and no people in 1430,

Q. And I'm going to move to that in just a
moment, 1f 1 may. You're not addressing my concern.

A. Well, I wall, 1f I may.

Q. All right. I hope so.

A. The point I wanted to say to you 18 I've
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-- they've got 400 active cases. They've got 140
convictions. They've got 16 people 1n jail. I'm still
waiting to hear the cases that were lost because there
weren't i1mmediate reterrals. I heard about Ashland 01l
today and I disagree. I tlatly disagree. I heard about
Lancaster Battery, but we won Lancaster Battery because
once the judge in Lancaster County understood how the
Environment Crimes Section works and i1t understands how
the referrals occur, he said, "Mr. Attorney General, you
have jurisdiction. Take this case to trial."”

Representative, I'm still waiting to hear
what the examples ot the problem are. It's that simple.

Q. My cquestion i1s, why does the Attorney
General thaink there 1s a problem? I mean, you're arguing
vigorously in support of the status quo. He was here an
hour ago indicating that the status quo 1s clumsy and
rnefficient. Why do we have, 1f you Know, two such
dramatically different perspectives on what ought to be a
working relataionshap?

A. I can't answer for General Preate. 1 would
only say that I have not heard today, nor i1n my prior
discussions, what the cases are that we fumbled as a
result of delaved referrals, as a result of not referring.
There are numerous avenues ot alternative reterrals that

General Preate can pursue. There i1s an ongoing dialogue
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every day between General Preate's people and DER 1n which
cases are discussed and in which 1t General Preate did not
have a case he thought he should, he could say., "Hey, do
you know about this case? I read about 1t 1n the papers.
let's get going on 1t." And ain fact that does happen.

S0 I can't answer for you but 1 can only
tell you that I don't know what the problem ais.

Q. All right, the point of my (uestlon was not
really to decide whether your perspective was correct or
whether the Attorney General was speaking accurately but
to cut through the rhetoric and point out that you have a
dramatic contrasting viewpoint on this 1ssue.

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Whatever you might think of each other

personally.
A. Right.
Q. I'm concerned about the statistics that you

raise, and these are the same statistics that I attempted
to get from Mr. Abeln, and I appreciate the fact that he
may not have had them while he was sitting at the
microphone. I'm gtad you do have them.

I asked Mr. Abeln, and the record should
indicate he's sitting in the back of the room at this
point, how likely 1t 1s that someone who would seriously

violate environmental law would go to jail for maisconduct,



ciori
Rectangle


L TS B .- B

o

10

11

13
14
15
16

131

and he said very likely, and i1t appeared to be a fairly
positive picture that he was presenting. When I see the
hard numbers here, I'm concerned. Now, apparently vou,
too, are pleased by these numbers. I'm not, and perhaps
you can explain them 1n a way that will address some of my
concerns.
You 1indicate that the task force has been 1in

operation saince late 1980, 1s that correct?

A, Essentially 1981. January 1 of '81 1s a
ugeful starting date.

Q. Ail right. Beginning of January of 1980.
Why don't you indicate the number of formal cases under
investigation and the number ot detendants arrested and
the number ot convictions and then vyou go down to the
bottom line, how many people have gone to jJail, and using
the updated figure as of today, 16 people have gone to
jJai1l. That's ftewer than two people on average per year
during the perxiod of time that the task force has been in
operation.

A. If I may, I would like to put some
perspective on that.

Q. Please do, because I find that to be a
virtually insigniaticant number, which says to ¢riminals ain
the field of environmental law, you may violate the law

impugnitively, but 1t 1s statistically almost noneXlistent
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that you will go to jail for that impropriety.

A. As T said 1n a slightly different context at
the outset, any numbers, any specific excerpts or
statistics that are offered are by nature selective,
because you can't include all of everything. The first
thing I would like to say 1s that the 135 who have been
convicted represent not only corporeal individuals but
corporate i1ndividuals, and in fact I believe that the
blend 1s something like 60 percent/40 percent; 60 percent
are companies, 40 percent are individuals. So right away
we're dealing with a much smaller universe of potential
defendants who can go to jail because corporations cannot.

Q. That may explain your numbers, but that
doesn't address my concern.

A. Well, then the next level of question 1s how
recent has American jurisprudence started to recognize
environmental crime as an imprlsonable offense? In fact,
no one i1n America went to jail for an environmental case,
with the exception perhaps of Manfred Derule, before 1982.

Q. The Solid Waste Management Act has criminal
penalties?

A. Yes, and that went into effect in 1980.

Q. That's why I've raised the 1ssue. I'm well
aware of that fact. We're here a decade later and we're

talking about 16 people who have gone to jail?
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A. But 1f you compare that te the national
statistics, Pennsylvania 1s either the first or second
State 1n terms of numbers of defendants who have been sent
to jail.

Q. That's appalling. If we're talking about 16
people and we're among the best of our sister
jurasdictions, that really says something, doesn't 1t?

A, Well, it's certainly humbling to me that you
see 1t that way. You may be right. I mean, you obviously
have a perspective that's valuable and valad.

Q. And you raise a good point, because I diad
detect i1n your testimony a sense of pride, legitimate
pride and satisfaction with the status quo. T am not
satisfied with the status quo. I am very greatly
concerned that on average fewer than two people going to
Jail per year 1s not much of a criminal deterrent to the
people of -- the criminal element of the State which might
be considering this kind of actavaity.

A. If you recall Mr. Abeln's remark, I believe
that 1f you graphed 1t, yvou would not have a flat line.
You would not have two per year. What you'd have 18, you
know, one or two every other year in the beginning years
when we were developling cases and educating the judiciary
and an upward plane, and in fact Mr. Abeln said that five

or six of these people have been sentenced withain the last
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year to jaill. So that in fact what you see 15 a growlng
appreciation by the judiciary of the signhiticance of these
kinds of cases and a growing sophistication by the
Environmental Crimes Section people.

I do not wish you to think that I am here to
say to vou that everything 1is hunky-dory in Pennsylvania.
While we're working hard at i1t and we'd like to thank that
we're doing more than has been done previously and they
are doing more 1n General Preate's shop and they're asking
for more people, I'd like to be sending more people to
3a1l and I'd like to be getting baigger penalties. But I
don't think that with regard to the question of the
referral i1ssue we need to change the status quo. That's a
limited question.

Q. All right, I'd like to come back to that
question. I don't want to send a lot of people to jairl.

I want to send those people to jJail who deserve to go.

A. Right.

Q. Who are caught, prosecuted, convicted, who
have the necessary craiminal intent to establish that they
have acted 1n a way that knowingly threatened or in fact
caused damage to public health and satety, and I have a
strong suspicion that a lot of those people are not tacing
much of a criminal deterrent at this point i1n terms of the

likelihood of their being sent behind bars, and I don't
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think that the number of 16 as one number of individuals
who have been incarcerated 1s a number that ought to make
us feel good 1n terms of the forceful message we're
sending to the criminal element 1n Pennsylvania which
might be considering the pollution of our environment.
That bothers me.

Now, secondly-—-

A. Fair enougl.

0. -=I think that there's another factor that
came into play. I don't think 1t was just a matter of
educating the judiciary in the early 1980s. Our judges
have been able to read law for quite a long time, and the
craimainal sanctions in the Solid Waste Management Act are
tairly clear. The point that I'm making, which comes back
to the central element ot this discussion, 18 that the
only difterence 1s trom gubernatorial administration to
gubernatorial administration. Some governors will press
forcefully for the implementation of environmental law;
other Governors philosophically will be less enthusiastac
about such enforcement.

I like the idea of giving original
jurisdiction to the Attorney General's Office because 1t
creates the possibilaity of a check and balance so that, as
the Attorney General indicated earlier when he was here,

should you run into an administration not enthusiastic
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about environmental protection, that frustrated citizen
who makes the complaint has somewhere else to go.

I realize that the number 16 ought not to he
averaged over 10 years, and I'm hopeful that most of those
incarcerations have been 1n a more recent period, showing
a more protective attitude, but the fact is 1t's an
average of less than two per year, and I like the 1dea of
1175 because 1t allows somebody another avenue of
approach. If we have a future Governor who doesn't care
about the environment, as we have had such Governors 1n
the past, I am hoping that we wili at least have an
elected Attorney General who then, upon a c¢itizen's
complaint, will pick up the ball and enforce the law. And
that's why I thank 1175 makes sense, and T think that your
numbers argue very forcefully in support of 1175, not in
opposition to 1t. If all we do 1s send 16 people 1n a
decade to jalil, that's not much of deterrent.

A. I'm sorry that we have not been more
effective by your definition. We obviously would always
prefer to be more etfective than less. And I fully credit
what you're saying and I understand the frustration.

If I may, with all due respect, generally
checks and balances work best when 1n fact they are shared
across varlous organizations or powers of government. I

would suggest to you that Attorney Generals —- Attorneys
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General can also change from time to time, and that while
we may have a hard-charging Quantico maraine now, we may 1n
fact have someone else later. To the extent that DER
becomes less ot an interested and active and necessary
player 1in the process, the next time we have or 1f we ever
have an Attorney General who does not see this as
important, you've got to re-engage DER at that point a1f
they have stopped seeing their role as essential to
getting tough criminal prosecutions underway.

Q. Thank you.

I1'1] simply close with thas: 1In the early
1980s, I brought serious complaints to the attention of
the Norristown office of DER. Many of the people who were
in that otftice at that time are still there. I received a
negligible bureaucratic response to my complaints, and
these were complaints that involved very serious questions
of public health and safety. Now, as I stressed earlier
to the Attorney General, I see a very strong i1mprovement
1n recent years within DER, but I'm not naive enough to
think that 1t those same people there are 1n a future
administration, an administration less sensitive to the
protection of the environment than this administration,
some of those bureaucrats may well lapse back to their
former attitudes. Next time around 1n some future

administration, I'd like to be able to go to the Attorney
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General and complain loudly about the lack of activity on
the part of DER. In 1983 and ‘84, when those same people
were there, they showed little concern for the protection
of the citizens of my district and I had no where to go.
That's why I thaink 1175 makes sense.
A. T understand your position. Tha;k you.

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Chrais.

REPRESENTATIVE McNALLY: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.
BY REPRESENTATIVE McNALLY: (Of Mr. Welks)

Q. Mr. Welks, I've been very impressed with
your testimony and your knowiedge of our environmental
laws, and particularly I found helpful your description of
the Ashland 0Oil spill investigation.

A. Thank you.

Q. One question more I had in regard to the
Ashland 01l spall was that Mr. Preate indicated that the
Federal government eventually successfully prosecuted
someone involved i1n that incident, and I was wondering if
you might elaborate, but do you know what the oftense was
and what the basis of that crime was?

A. Yes. The Federal government prosecuted

Ashland 1tself, no individuals, and they brought a
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two-count indictment under the Federal Clean Water Act and
the Federal Rivers and Harbors Act, I believe 1t's called.
One of those counts sounded in stract liabilaity, one in
negligence. Ashland eventualiy pleaded no contest to each
of those. The district court judge accepted those pleas
and ultimately imposed a penalty, I believe, of §2.25
million or $2.5 million under something called the
alternative sentencing guidelines which are part of the
Federal Crimainal Code which allow a judge to impose a
penalty based on the economic harm caused by a particular
criminal incident, and the judge, usaing calculations that
I couldn't share with you today but could provide,
essentially tried to quantify the damage caused by the
Ashland spill and upwards.

Q. Okay. And would the conduct, eventually do
you thank that particularly in light ot the Federal
prosecution that a successful prosecution could have been
made under Pennsylvania law?

A. I think that's an extraordinarily difficult
question, and I say that not simply to be polite and
diplomatic, but as a former prosecutor, 1t's just a real
tough call in this particular case, because you're dealing
with some ambiguous i1ndustry standards, you're dealing
with an unintentional spill. Obviously, no one wants to

lese 4 million gallons of saleable product. You're
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dealing with other things that would mitigate against a
successtul prosecution.

On the other hand, based on what the task
force report recounts, there were substantial deviations
from good engineering practice 1n the design,
construction, and maintenance of the tank that conceivably
could have been appealing to a Jury. I think it as
extraordinarily difficult to second-guess any
prosecutorial decision about the Ashland case.

Q. Is there something in Federal law that made
1t easier to obtain a conviction, or more likely that a
conviction could have been obtained? In other words, 18
there some way that we could amend Pennsylvania law to, 1n
light of the Ashland Oarl spali, that would make a
conviction more easy or more likely?

A. If, 1n fact, you were to drop out the
negligence problem, which i1s the standard, the mens rea
standard in the Pennsylvania Clean Streams Law, then you
would, in fact, have a simpler prosecution because under
the Solid Waste Management Act, as Mr. Abeln has pointed
out, vou do not need to prove any intent. However, 1in
this particular case there was a legal problem claiming
that 011 was a waste, so that was an 1ssue. Where you
jump 1nto the (lean Streams Law under Pennsylvania law and

look to make a prosecution there, you then had to deal
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with negligence, and here 1s where the question of
negligence and what were the industry standards and were
the voluntary standards and did Ashland people know what
was going on all became very tricky.

It you had a pure strict liability Clean
Streams Law type statute 1in Pennsylvania wnich said the
discharge ot any pollutant to the water of the
Commonwealth without a permit 1s a misdemeanor or the
third or second degree, then 1t would clearly be an easier
prosecution. I am not here to advocate that or not
advocate that. In response to your specific guestion,
vyes, 1f vou made the law easier you could always win.

Q. Let me conclude by saying that I tound
myself in strong agreement with a great deal of your
testimony, and in particular the points that you made
concerning the need for a close working relationship, and
also I found myself to agree with you that I don't think
that the Attorney General intends to be a public
ombudsman, because I can't foresee, and I tried to
intimate to the Attorney General the fact that the
magnitude of the environmental problems 1n this State, or
really in my district alone, could occupy his office, and
that I think that what will happen 1f this legislation is
passed 1s that I'm going to be able to refer all of my

environmental complaints to the Attorney General, and then
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when he doesn’'t do anything about 1t, you Know, the same
complaint that Mrs. Specter 1s making about DER 1n
Philadelphia will be made about the Attorney General 1in
Homestead and Munhall and Pittsburgh. And ftrankly, you
know, as you pointed out, there has not been a single
1nstance ot a touled up environmental prosecution that's
been presented to us today, and to me that indicates that
there 1s not a probiem. 1 agree that we can do better, we
need tougher law enforcement, but I don't think that can
be achieved through some kind of rhetorical back biting.

8o I thank you for your testimony.

A. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Dave.

REPRESENTATIVE HECKLER: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.
BY REPRESENTATIVE HECKLER: (Of Mr. Welks)

Q. Mr. Welks, I'd 1ike to commend you on your
candor in your analysis ot the relationship between, as
you see 1t, between the Office of Attorney General and the
Department of Environmental Resources. 1I'd like to
explore that analysis just a bit.

You descraibed that relationship as one of
competing agencies and spoke of a check and balance
relationship, and specifically as I understood it

described DER as a check on the power of the eiected
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Attorney General.

A. If I may, I know that's your assumption. I
didn't say that was today. I said that in the instance of
thais bill becoming law, and there being disagreements 1n
the future, that check and balance might lapse. I have
not suggested that tliere 1s competition or disagreement
about cases that we've had with General Preate. There may
be disagreement about the need tor tnis particular
amendment to the Commonwealth Attorneys Act.

Q. Well, i1in this five years when we commemorate
the 200th anniversary of the Constitution and the Bill of
Rights, I think we need to —- ought to be able to make the
distinction between structures of government and
particular people who inhabit them.

A. Fair enough.

Q. To the extent that everybody has been able
to make a lot of crazy procedures that this legislature
has seen fit to pass over the years work, you khow, the
Commonwealth struggles on. That doesn't mean we can't
i1mprove the structures and the relationships.

A. Right.

Q. Specifically, let's asgsume -- and let's
first of all assume an Attorney General who just wants to
prosecute everybody, who was bit by the bug -- Paul McHale

gets to be Attorney General. He obviously wants to send a
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lot of people to jail, and he 1s just absolutely charging
otf prosecuting every case—-

REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: 1It's the voice of
Quantico again.
BY REPRESENTATIVE HECKLER: (Ot Mr. Weliks)

Q. Anocther crazy marine and he‘s off
prosecuting every case 1n the world, and let's say that if
You pick a panel cof 15 experienced prosecutors or judges
they'd say that he was just prosecuting some cases that
shouldn't be prosecuted that maybe deserved some
administrative sanction or no sanction at all.

A. Right.

Q. Where do you or Art Davis or Governor Casey,
for whom you ultimately work in the structure ot the
administrative branch of government, come by being a check
on the ability of Attorney General McHale to prosecute
people®?

A. I think that the answer to that question
lies 1n the structure of the environmental statutes not
only of this State but ot the Federal government and every
other State in the country. Envaironmental statutes are
unigue 1in that as a general concept, they proscribe
conduct and then they make available the full gauntlet of
penalties known to the American jurisprudential system for

every single one of those. Laterally. As Mr. Abeln said,
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under the Solid Waste Management Act, every single dumping
incident, including your spilling orange juice on the
floor outside this room, could be prosecuted as a
misdemeanor under the strict reading of the law, and that
would get to a jury. Now, 1t may very well be that a jury
would say, we don'‘t really want to see anyone wasting
their time doing thas, but as a practical matter, as a
tormer prosecutor, 1l teil you, you wouid make out the
elements of a misdemeanor prosecution 1f you went outside
the Capitol and dumped your Kool-Aia on thne yround.

Now, so you say to me, why 18 there a check
and balance needea? My response to you 18 essentially
that given all those other remedies 1n addition to the
craminal ones, there must be some logic behind the scheme
that was set up that suggests that some criteria need to
be i1mposed on the system so that we correctly identity
those that should be handled administratively, we
correctly i1dentaify those through remedial orders or
whatever, those that should be handled by civ:il penalties,
those that should be handled by direct action of Common
Pleas Court or Commonwealth Court, et cetera. And 1f we
look at the breadth ot responsibility entrusted to DER, 1t
we look at the regulatory authority entrusted to DER, I
hesitate 1n these chambers to say this, 1f we look at the

s12e ot DER compared to, tor example, the size of the
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Attorney General's Office or the Environmental Crimes
Section in particular, I think that you can only conclude
that the craiminal portion of the program 1s an important
part ot 1t, but 1t 1s not the driving part of 1t. There
are thousands and thousands of administrative and civil
entorcement actions taken by DER every year, and there are
tens taken by the Environmental Crimes Section. I don't
hecessarily think that's wrong, but I think that's the way
it as.

And so I say to you that 1f your proposal,
your hypothetical proposal, 1s what's wrong with an
Attorney General who prosecutes every single case
criminally, I say first of all, that's not the system
we're supposed to have. I say to you secondly that given
that as a general proposition we stop civil and
administrataive activity 1n a case when 1it's being
investigated and prosecuted criminally because of a whole
host of reasons that I won't pore you with but which you,
I'm sure, ¢an recognize as a former prosecutor, we then
have an additional problem in that the interests of the
citizens of Pennsylvania might very well not be advanced
by having clean-ups or other remedial responses, or
cessation of 1llegal activity haulted until a craminal
case plays out 1ts process. And in ftact, 1n some

instances a criminal case 18 hot responsive to the
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activity because you need the activity ceased and you need
a clean-up triggered, and in a pure fashion, that's not
what you get 1n craiminal court. You can certainly argue
for restaicution, but that's a very spongy and amorphous
concept that I don't think 1s a very good way to handle
the remedial nature of DER's authority.

S50 that my response to you 1s, you look at
the whole picture, vou look at all the authorities that
are given, You look at the timeframes that are necessary
for diftferent Kinds or clean-ups and you come to the
conclusion that you've got a big program, the majority of
which 1s administrative and civil, and a smaller portion
percentage wise, certainly no smaller in terms of its
deterrent effect and 1ts importance, but a smailer
percentage 1n terms of some hard numbers 1s criminal, but
that the craiminal program doesn't drive the civil program.
That's not what anyone ever intended. That's my answer.

Q. Well, I hear you, but the fact -- so that
your contention then is that by virtue of the fact that
we're going to have more civilly remediable problems, that
its appropriate that the Attorney General not —— that
there be a check that in fact as things stand now, 1f you
gsee fit not to refer a case to him, that he be foreclosed
from making that prosecution, trom—-

A. No, T don't. I don't. There are



ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle


ot

[\¥

w

1Y

o

o

~3

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

148

alternative routes. That's the point. We have a finely
constructed system of checks and balances and 1f we don't
reter 1t and he feels that strongly about 1t, and by the
way, let me say that 1t we don't reter 1t atter knowling
that he feels that strongly about 1t, we are clearly
Jeopardizing tnis ongoing relationship wnich 1s ioluntary.
It's a marriage. You have to understand that a2t's only
going to be 1n the most extreme function that we're going
to say. 1f he says this 1s really a criminal case we're
going to say drop dead. I mean, 1t‘s got to be really
important to us because we run a great risk. But even 1if
we say that, then there's a DA referral possible because
the DAs have original jurisdiction to bring any criminal
case 1n this Commonwealth, and they certainly can choose,
because as we all know, and we all agree, they don't have
the resources to deal with 1t, to refer 1t to Mr. Preate,
General Preate. He also, in most instances, could take 1t
not muiti-county 1investigating Grand Jury because the
court decisions and the practice before that multi-county
invegtigating G¢rand Jury are sutficiently proad that
virtually any environmental case of any note whatsoever
about which there's going to be a disagreement of
substance will justify insertion into the investigating
Grand Jury, 1n which case General Preate can prosecute 1t.

S0 there are checks and then there are checks within those



ciori
Rectangle


N

1.9

10
11
i2
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

25

149

checks.

Q. Well, now I'm really confused because 1if the
Attorney General can circumvent the provision that we're
proposing to change anyway, why 1s 1t that we don't just
change 1t?

A. Because the circumvention provisions are
relatively extraordinary in nature. They prevent DER from
being able to ettectively pbar or foreclose 1t 1n a given
specific case. However, 1t 1s highly unlikely that the
Attorney General would want to make a practice of taking
small nickel-and-dime environmental cases to the Grand
Jury, simply because he couldn't get them from DER. We
would hope that he's getting them from DER, and again, I
sort of tall back to my eariier testimony and say, I don't
know of any that he's not getting, with the exception of
Ashland, for example.

Q. Well, we'll get to that in a minute.

A, So that's my answer.

Q. For the sake of symmetry, let's take the
opposite hypothetical. Instead ot Attorney General
McHale, we have a waimp who plainly doesn't care, he Jjust
came from being tChiet Counsel to some big chemical company
and he thinks that--

A. They're laughing because they thought you

were going to say Chief Counsel of some environmental
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agency.

Q. -—and he thinks that pollution 1is really not
much of a big deal at all. You would agree with me that
the public pressure technique that you described working
the other way a minute agc 18 certainly going to be
availlable. 1In that situation, DER isn't going to have to
have any tormal reterral -~ the formal referral authority
that's presently in iaw. If you sent cases to this guy
and nothing happens to them, you're going to be able to
turn to the press, and remembering that this fellow 1is
elected, or woman, 1s elected for a four-year term, the
process by which we select the prosecutor 1s going to take
care of 1tself, wouldn't you agree?

A, One hopes that Civics 101 says that. That's
what we would hope.

Q. Okay. Now, one ot the things that seems to
be being taken as sort of sc¢ripture here today 1s that
nobody can point to a case that was lost because of this
process, thilis procedure that's set up now. My concern,
and again, we've had bright people with good will,
yvyourseltl one of the key players, who has managed to make
do with the statute as 1t stands, ocne of my concerns 1s
what about the cases that haven't ever gotten -- haven't
ever come to your attenticon, to the attenticn of the task

force, to the attention of the Attorney General, as things
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are constituted now? You have a far-flung bureaucracy, an
enormous number ot people out there charged with the
responsibility simultaneously ot regulating, of granting
permits to do certain things, and then determining whether
people have violated, either violated the terms of the
permit, as in the Lankenau Hospital case we've heard so
much about, or who are acting wlithout benefit of permit.
How confident are you that your bureaucracy 1s working as
1t should, that cases that should be at least looked at
for sanction and that many of us might conclude need to be
prosecuted craminally involve that kind of mens rea are
being brought to somebody's attention?

A, I'll give, I guess, a two-part answer, and I
recognize the hour and I apologlze.

First of all, let me say to you that I'm
very confident that 1t anyone knows about them, they're
getting to the Attorney General's Otfice. The strength of
the structure that we presently enjoy 1s that the Attorney
General's people, including those DER people which we've
assigned there, which I'll lump under the role of Attorney
General's people, are in our regional offices across the
State. They are 1n those locations where pf anyone Kknows
about 1t, they know about 1it. And, in fact, we have
intentionally fostered that kind of sort of

non-competitive, non-adversarial relationship between
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these people. They work desk-to-desk. They borrow each
other resources when they're necessary, so that in fact if
anyone 1in DER knows about 1it, the likelihood 1s that the
Attorney General's staff will know about 1t in short
order. 8o even 1f we're not referring 1t, the Attorney
General's Offtice can now go back to thais route that I've
described earlier and say, hey, you know, we heard about
this. Why aren't you bringing 1t to our attention? We
read about 1t in the papers, we heard about it at a staff
meeting we attended, et cetera, let's get this case over
for us to prosecute. Now, that's part one. I am fairly
confident that 1t anyone Kknows about the case, 1t's
getting to the Attorney General's Office at least at some
level where they can push the right buttons.

Part two 1s that this bill, 1f there 1s a
problem with the sort you identified, would have nothing
to do with 1t. If DER doesn't know about 1t, then the
referral question 1s irrelevant. If we don't have 1it,
then the -- 1f we don't know about 1t, then the AG 1s not
likely to know about 1t, and even 1t 1t's out there 1it's
not likely that because the AG could bring it
independently he becomes somehow far smarter, more
Solomonic i1n his ability to spot these violations., It
doesn't happen that way. Ali we're doing is saying, well,

1f anyone knows about 1t, you can bring 1t, General
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Preate. If there 1sn't anvone who knows about 1t, then
he's no better off than 1r he could bring it or couldn't
bring 1t unless he could touch his toes 10 times. It
doesn't matter.

Q. Well, recognizing the lateness of the hour,
I'm going to pursue this tor a bit, not withstanding your
permission, Mr, Chairman.

I'm a citizen. I see somebody dumping

something suspicious in the stream near my house.

A. Raight.
Q. 1 may call the police.
A, Um~hum.

Q. I may call DER if 1it's durihg working hours.
How are we confident that my call 1s going to find 1ts way
to the task torce, to the folks withan that very small
cadre withain DER who are actually focussed on the
possibilirty of a criminat prosecution?

A, Well, 1f vou call the police, hopefully the
police know where to turn, because Mr. Abeln has made a
very aggressive and I think inteliigent outreach effort to
the law entorcement community generally. If you call DER,
then what should happen as that all the DER people 1in
Snlid Waste and Water Qualaty are on alert, by virtue of
memos and stati meetings, as well as just the natural

publicaty that has attended the Envaironmental Crime
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Sections activity over the last eight or nine years of 1its
existence, and theretore they are on strict direction that
whenever they find anything that even smacks of
intentional dumping activity or reckless or willful
misconduct as broadly detined as they could imagine 1t,
they're supposed to Kick 1t over to ECS. And in fact, the
standing operative 1s, the standing protocol 1s, refer
more than ECS 1s going to keep. They're going to send a
lot back because their level of criteria for a prosecutlion
18 golng to be a lot tougher than yours. Expect that if
you send 10 cases over you'll get 3 or 4 back as bad.

Okay? So, I mean, I can't say to you that
there are never any flaws or glitches i1n a system, but the
DER people, not just the small cadre but the entire
regional office structure, 1s on alert. And again,
General Preate has clearly implemented an intelligent step
by moving people 1nto those few regional offices that
heretofore have not had ECS representatives there. But 1t
seems to me theoretically possible, you Know, that a DER
person could get a call and not recognize it as anything,
whether tor civil action or criminal actieoen. But I
frankly presume that that's possible 1f that person called
a far-flung outpost of the Attorney General's office. 1
mean, once we get down to the level of the exercise ot

individual discretion about what a call 15, there's no
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magic whether you call someone a DER inspector or Attorney
General's Office Special Agent. We're always at the mercy
of the policeman on the beat exercising dlscretion wisely
as to what to do about a gaiven allegation. I don't thank
that we need an i1nstitutional change to respond to that
problem. We're dealaing with human nature at that point.

Q. Well, 1t seems to me that we're dealing with
people whose job descriptions may be signiticantly
different, depending upon whether we're dealing with DER
or the Office of Attorney General, and I guess that's my,
Just to finish with an observation, there are prosecutors
and there are bureaucrats, and I think they have different
missions 1in life. I thank, quite appropriately, the check
and balance that I have always understood as imposed on
the actions of prosecutor 1s ultimately what a jury will
convict someone of and obvicusly what our courts deem as
an appropriate way of circumstances in which that
conviction would take place. When vou describe in page 2
of your testimony that it i1s also not uncommon for matters
discovered initially by the ECS to be torwarded to DER tor
official referral back for criminal work-up, that, to me,
1s Byzantine.

And I must say that the testimony I've heard
today, while 1t doesn't diminish in any way my regard for

the commitment of DER to punish the proper people and to



ciori
Rectangle


[

o b W

o>

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

156
deal overall with the environment, I can't say that 1t in
any way diminishes my enthusiasm for this bill. It seems
very clear to me that because only the Attorney General
can prosecute you're going to have to Keep working
together, because I'm tirmly convinced that yvou want to
see the bad guys in this department, 1in this particuliar
area, put in jail. But 1t certainly opens another avenue,
and even 1t 1t did nothaing more than get rid of that

particular Byzantine two-step, I would think i1t was worth

the ettort.

REPRESENTATIVE HECKLER: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

CHA1RMAN CALTAGIRONE: Mike.

REPRESENTATIVE BORTNER: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

BY REPRESENTATIVE BORTNER: (Ot Mr. Welks)
0. I'm going to be very short. A comment ang a
question.

As you may have gathered from my questions
when the Attorney General was testiftying, I share many of
your concerns and probably guestlon the wisdom of the
legislation even more after hearing you testify, hearing
your testimony, which, frankly, 1 thought was excellent.
And as a tormer prosecutor, I think you did a good job of

distinguishing between the run-of-tne-mill burglary case
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and the way you've got to approach one of these
environmental prosecutions with the ditterent remedies,
and that makes a lot of sense to me as well.

Like Representative McNally, I still haven't
heard, and I know we're back to tnis tailking about all the
cases that have been fumbled, I thought there was one at
least which was Kind ot the incident that brought this
legisglation about, and then I thought 1 heard you testify
that 1n the Lankenau case the Attorney General's Oftice
had looked at 1t and decided that it was not appropriate
that tor craiminal prosecution. Could you explain that a
little more?

A. Well, I believe that an fact not only did I
say 1t but Representative Hagarty., in her written remarks,
has acknowledged this, and they're here somewhere. It 1s
my understanding that, and when I say i1t though, I don't
mean to suggest that I'm implying anything wrong or
clandestine about 1t. It's my understanding the Attorney
General's Otfice assigned an investigator to perform at
least a preliminary review or 1nguiry into the allegations
underlying the Lankenau case. That was done. 1In fact,
our chief investigator, who happens to be a iLawyer working
in my oftice, and she answered all his questions, ofiered
to make documents available based on what we had learned

about the case, and basically said to him, we don't thaink
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this 15 a criminal case. We think we have changing laws
and changing regulations. We think we have a permit
1ssued 1n 1982 when no one cared a hoot about infectious
and pathological waste -~ whether that's right or wrong,
that happened to be the circumstance of the time. We're
now liooking at, you know, this permit today and 1it's
ambiguous, 1t's not very clear. We've got two different
programs i1involved. We've got a hospital that's asked tor
guidance repeatedly and gotten discrepant guidance from
time to time from DER. Putting all that together, 1t 1s
my conclusion as a DER person that this isn't a case I'd
refer, 1t's something that we're going to handle civilly
through penalties and through changing their permat
status.

1t 1s my understanding that person went back
and basically accepted that as a valid gloss on what
occurred. The Attorney General's Office has not sought
from us a referral. They have not said, we'd like to
pursue this criminally further, would you give us a
referral? And I believe that Representative Hagarty, as I
saild, in her prepared remarks -- 1'd like to say a few
minutes ago but I know I've been too prolitic for that --
some while ago said that the Attorney General's Office
concluded that there was no criminal liability that was

actionablie. But that's what 1'm reterring to.
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Q. Well, let me just finish by saying that,
again, I would like to see our prosecution of
environmental cases strengthened 1n any way that we can,
although even when che Attorney General was here I thank
he admitted or agreed that generally the system 1s working
pretty well, I thought he said that, and that the two
agencies worked fairly well together, particularly within
the Environmental Crimes unit. Perhaps there 1is some way
to give some additional authority, some additional review
to the Attorney General or to perhaps expand that role
somewhat, but I would certainly hate to see that interfere
with what I do believe you've been very good explaining
and I accept as a pretty delicate balance between the way
that the two agencies approach these problems.
Thank you.
A, Thank you.
CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: Paul.
REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.
BY REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: (Of Mr. Welks)
Q. Just two quick observations and an
invitation for your comment 1f yYou think i1t's appropriate.
You indicated 1n speaking to Representative
Heckler that when 1t comes to environmental problems and

potential violations of c¢raiminal law, 1f someone at DER
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knows about that situation, a reterral 1s going to be made
to the Attorney General's Office, and you seem to 1mply in

your testimony that such a referral 1s vairtually

automatic.
A, (Indicating 1n the affirmative.)
Q. Is that correct?
A. Yes.

Q. The problem that I have 1s I've been here
long enough that I've seen that that has not always been
the case. You and I, appointed and elected officials,
come and go. The bureaucracy seems to stay forever. Some
of the very same people 1n your regional office 1n
Norristown who are serving today were employed in that
office 1n 1982, 1933, and 1984. I can tell you back 1n
those days, some of those people couldn't be moved to
investigate a serious matter by a stick of dynamite. They
samply had no interest. They were bureaucratic,
unresponsive. I think you may have heard the testimony
from Dr. Renthal. He was talking about 1988, but I'm
talking about the same office just a tew years earlier
where we could not persuade those officials at DER to
lnitiate an i1nvestigation leading to a civil remedy, let
alone a criminal remedy.

I stress that to you becAause I think that's

important. If I felt that from now through eternity when
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a serious matter would come to the attention of a DER
official involving possible questions of criminality that
an appropriate referral would be made to the Attorney
General's Office, then T would think that there probably
was not a strong basis tor House Bill 1175. But I watched
these people si1x yvears ago. 1 watched and listened as
seraous matters were brought to their attention and they
did nothing, and there were no alternatives such as those
that would be provided by 1175 available to the public
back 1n that time period.

So I appreciate the taith you have in those
employees today. Some ot those people may not justify
that faith based on their prior performance 1n an earlier
administration.

Secondly, and 1n closing, I appreciated the
endorsement for Attorney General that was given to me by
Dave Heckler. I may use that on a future plece of
political literature, Pave and I will have to talk about
that.

In all seriousness, 1 recognize that the
criminal law 1s the most severe social sanction we have,
particularly when we're talking about the potential for
incarceration. The State has the right to take away a
person's liberty only under the most extraordinary of

clrcumstances, and most environmental violations do not
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rise to that level. Most environmental violations involve
acts of negligence where an administrative or a civil
remedy 1s the appropriate course of action.

But i1n a Commonwealth with 11 million people
and a criminal element that 1s as large as 1t
unfortunately 1s, 1t seems to me that when over a decade
we average 2 incarcerations per vear, that 1ts c¢riminal
sanction, limited though 1t should be, 13 not being
employed to the extent that i1t should be employed.
Particularly 1f we want to send a message of deterrence.

Representative Bortner and I were speaking a
little bit earlier on this question: All too often, the
penalty in an environmental case does not hit home. A
corporate vice presiaent, as he makes a decilsion involving
criminal mens rea, knows that 1t 1s possible that 1f he 1s
caught his corporation may be punished, they may lose some
money, they may be fined, there may be some public
embarrassment for the corporation, but he knows, based on
the statistics that yvou've provided to us, the likelihood
of his going to jail 1s pretty remote. I don't believe
that the consumers who purchase from that corporation
should ultamately pay the penalty for a ftine that might be
imposed. I also don't believe that that's much of a
deterrent to possible criminal activity.

What I would 1like to see 1s a sltuation
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where a corporate vice president who 1s deciding whether
or not he 1s going to pollute a river contemplate at that

time the possibility of individual accountability, i.e.

-that he might to jail. And that Kkind of accountability

and deterrence that arises irom that accountability simpiy
18 not going to exist when only two people per year on
average go behind bars because of criminal misconduct in
the tield of environmental law.

A. I recognize the argument you're making. I
don't disagree with 1c. I would say, however, that this
particular bill doesn't address that, especially in terms
OI raw numbers. I can't 1magine that at most we'd be
talking about two or three new cases a year that the
Attorney Ueneral might somehow find and get that DER
didn't want them to have under the present structure.

Q. Why do you say that, just two or three?

A. Because he's getting virtually everything
now. There aren't any cases that he's disagreeing with.
That's why I say to vou, what are the cases that he wanted
that he didn't get? It he had a shopping list of 50 or
100, then I'd know you had 100 more cases where at least
he was looking tor a prosecution that we hadn't given him
the opportunity to bring, and maybe out of 50 or 100 you'd
have 5 or 10 or 15 more incarcerations. But there aren't

any cases. I mean, they Kknow about the same cases we Know
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about. We share our information, and :f we don't refer
1t, he can say to us, why aren't you reterring 1t? And
then we'll generally refer it. And 1f he says to us that
and we don't refer 1t, then he can have the complaint made
to the local DA who can say, I don't have any resources t{o
continue this fignt. Let's kick 1t to the Attorney
General and he'lil get 1t. Or he can take 1t to the Grand
Jury. I mean, this bill 1s not going to address your
problem. There aren't more cases out there that DER has
that 1t's hoarding.

Q. And I guess that's really what 1t comes down
to, and I'll close with this: I'm very skeptical that
every matter known to your regional offices involving
potential criminality 15 really being referred to the
Attorney General's Otfice when the bottom line 1in a
Commonwealth with 11 million people 1s that 2 people on
averadge per year go to jJail. It there 1s a complete pass-
through trom your regional otfice to the AG's oftice, that
there 1s no screening that takes place at the regional
ottice, the potential eriminality is freely brought to the
attention of the Attorney General, as you state it 1is, I
become sKkeptical when I look at the numbers. I wouldn't
expect a dramatic increase 1n those numbers, but 1t would
not bhe two or three. I would expect an increase

signiticantly beyond thart.
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A. I certainly could be wrong, Representative.
That's not my sense of the situation. Obviously,
screening always occurs at some level, and 1t may be that
some of the regional oftices are making the cut at the
wrong point. As soon as you say to someone, take a look
at this case and give him or give her a standard to apply,
they can misapply the standard. But as a general
proposition, what our peoplie have been told is 1if i1t's
intentional, 2f 1t's sufficiently reckless that 1t looks
like 1t's intentional or any other circumstance where you
think 1t might be craminal, as vou use that term as a
layperson, kick 1t over.

Q. I guess my skepticism 1s about s1X years ago
I saw some of those same people look at precisely that
kind of conduct and not only tail to take criminal action,
they falled to even take civil action, and ftor the most
part they failed to respond. And 1f that's skepticism
that you hear 1in my questioning today, that skepticism I
think 1s shared by many Pennsylvanians with regard to the
enforcement capability, both c¢ivil and criminal, on the
part of DER. I hope that I'm addressing a problem which
has ceased to exist. That may be the case. But when T
see the same faces 1n the regional office in Norristown
today that I saw there in '83 and '84, 1t's hard tor me to

believe there's been such a transformation in attitude.
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REPRESENTATIVE McHALE: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

MR. WELKS: I understand.

REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: <Could I just ask a
question?
BY REPRESENTATIVE HAGARTY: (0Of Mr. Wwelks)

Q. Would you 3just tell me when the last time
was that you were 1n the Norristown regional oftice?

A. I was at 1t?

Q. At 1¢t.

A. I was there myself at least the fall of 'B88,
I believe. No, 1t wouid have been earlier that summer.
Sometime 1n 1988.

Q. Let me just sugdest to you that in all
genuine--

A. Constructaive.

Q. --help to you that I don't think you ~-- I
think that the contidence that ycou are placing i1n the fract
that your regional ottices are transmitting allegations of
serious environmental crimes 1s seriously misplaced, and I
think you ought personally to look at what's happening at
least 1n the regional office I'm familiar with, because
there 1s no one with whom I have talked in my very
beginning ot this field ot endeavor who has not brought

forth stories and wanted to sit down and talk to me about
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what their experience was with their lack of regard for
their concerns.
A. I understand. I've read the Philadelphia

Inquirer stories also. I don't know how to respond to
that. I understand your frustration.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: All right. Thank
you.

MR. WELKS: Thank you very much for your
attention.

CHAIRMAN CALTAGIRONE: That will conclude
the hearing today.

(Whereupon, the proceedings were concluded

at 4:55 p.m.)

16/



ciori
Rectangle


w N -

10
11
12
13
i4
15
16
1/
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

a5

168
I hereby certify that the proceedings and
evidence are contained fully and accurately in the notes
taken by me during the hearing ot the within cause, and
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